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Peter T.F.M. Wennink
Vice President of Finance/
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AGENDA

for the annual General Meeting of Shareholders of ASML Holding N.V. (“the Company”), to be
held at the Evoluon, Noord Brabantlaan 1-A, Eindhoven, on Thursday, March 21, 2002,
beginning at 14.30 hours.

1. Opening.
2. Financial statements and Annual Report 2001.
. Report of the Board of Management on the activities of the Company for the

financial year 2001.
. Report of the Supervisory Board.
. Approval of the 2001 financia! statements.

3. Discharge of the Board of Management and the Supervisory Board from liability for the
financial year 2001.

4. Composition of the Supervisory Board.
. Announcement of the retirement by rotation of A. Westerlaken;
. Intention of the Supervisory Board to appoint J.W.B. Westerburgen with effect from
March 21, 2002.

5. Proposal to amend the Articles of Association of the Company.
It is proposed to amend the Articles of Association in accordance with the proposal as
attached to this agenda, as well as to authorise every lawyer of De Brauw Blackstone
Westbroek N.V. in order to effectuate such amendment of the Articles of Association and
to apply for Dutch regulatory approval.

The proposal to amend the Articles of Association provides for an integral amendment of
the Articles of Association. The main reason for the amendment of the Articles of
Association is the amendment of the “Wet giraal effectenverkeer”, which allows the
Company to convert bearer shares into registered shares. The Company intends to take
the opportunity to do so. The amendments are discussed in the explanation to the draft
deed of amendment of the Articles of Association as attached to this agenda.

6. Proposal to authorise the Board of Management for a period of 18 months from March 21,
2002, subject to the approval of the Supervisory Board and the Meeting of Holders of
Priority Shares, to issue shares or rights to subscribe for shares of capital stock of the
Company within the limits laid down in the Articles of Association of the Company, as well
as to restrict or exclude the pre-emption right accruing to shareholders. This authorisation
will be limited to (i} 10% of the paid-up capital at the time of the authorisation, plus (i) an
additional 10% of the paid-up capital at the time of the authorisation, which 10% can only
be used in connection with or on the occasion of mergers and/or acquisitions.

Agenda AGM 210302 final version 190202
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7. Proposal to authorise the Board of Management for a period of 18 months from March 21,
2002, to acquire such a number of shares as permitted within the limits of the law and the
Articles of Association of the Company, for valuable consideration, on Euronext
Amsterdam N.V. or the Nasdaq National Market or otherwise, at a price between, on the
one hand, an amount equal to the par value of the shares and, on the other hand, an
amount equal to 110% of the market price of these shares on Euronext Amsterdam N.V.
or the Nasdaq National Market; the market price being the average of the highest price on
each of the five days of trading prior to the date of acquisition, as shown in the Official
Price List of Euronext Amsterdam N.V. or as reported on the Nasdaq National Market.

8. Any other business.

9. Closing.

Agenda AGM 210302 Final version 190202
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ASML - Investor Relations

Annual General Shareholders Meeting 2002

The Supervisory Board announces that, on the basis of the rotation schedule drawn up by the
Supervisory Board, its member Mr. A. Westerlaken will retire by rotation per March 21, 2002
and that Mr. Westerlaken is not available for reappointment. The Supervisory Board also
announces its intention to appoint Mr. J.W.B. Westerburgen as member of the Supervisory
Board.

Subject to the provisions of article 21 of the Articles of Association of the Company regarding
the right of recommendation and the right of objection of the General Meeting of Shareholders
and the Works Council, the Supervisory Board hereby declares that it intends to appoint Mr.
J.W.B. Westerburgen per March 21, 2002 as member of the Supervisory Board for a maximum
period of four years, in accordance with the rotation schedule.

Mr. Westerburgen fits very well in the profile that the Supervisory Board has drawn up for this
position. Furthermore, the Supervisory Board, having regard to Mr. Westerburgen's extensive
experience in the field of corporate law and tax, as well as his membership of the Committee
on Corporate Governance in the Netherlands, intends to appoint Mr. Westerburgen, because
of the valuable contribution he is expected to make to the Company and to the Supervisory
Board in particular.

Information in accordance with article 21, paragraph 4 of the Articles of Association of
ASML Holding N.V,, regarding the appointment of Mr. J.W.B. Westerburgen as a
member of the Supervisory Board.

Name: J.W.B. Westerburgen
Age: 59 years
Profession: Former Company Secretary and Head of Tax of Unilever

Member of the Supervisory Board Gamma Holding N.V.
of: Unilever Nederland B.V.

Other relevant positions: Former member of the Committee on Corporate
Governance in the Netherlands
(Peters Committee) Member of the Association Aegon

Number of shares in the company: None

[ Eact Sheet | Management} Annual Results | Annual Reports | Sharenolders
| Events calendar | Press Releases| Contact investor Relations |

L.egal Terms and Conditions
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Principles of Ethical Business Conduct

ASML Mission

Providing leading edge imaging solutions
to continuously improve customers’
global compstitiveness

V50N sy e
\.;Ll.f,‘\,L . r"







ASML Profile

General Information

ASML is a world leader in the manufacture of advanced tech-
nology systems for the semiconductor industry. The company
offers an integrated portfolio of lithography, track and thermal
manufacturing complex integrated

systems, mainly for

circuits (also calied ICs or chips).
markets and

ASML designs, manufactures,

services advanced systems used by the semiconductor

develops,

industry to fabricate state-of-the-art integrated circuits.
ASML's customers include most of the major giobal semi-
conductor manufacturers that provide the chips used in a
wide array of electronic, communications and information

technology products.

ASMLU's corporate headquarters is in Veldhoven, the Nether-
lands. Manufacturing sites and research and development
facilities are located in Connecticut, California and the
Nethertands. Technology development centers and training
facilities are located in Japan. Korea, the Netherlands, Taiwan
and the United States. To provide optimal service to its
customers, ASML has over 50 sales and service organizations

in 16 countries.

Business Strategy

ASML's strategic objective is to realize profitable and sustain-

able growih by providing leading edge manufacturing
solutions to the worldwide semiconductor industry that
continually improve customers’ competitiveness by enhancing

the value of their ownership of ASML equipment.

The principal elements of ASML'’s value of ownership strategy

are:

- Maintaining significant levels of research and development
spending in order to offer customers, at the earliest
pessible date, the most advanced technology suitable for
high-throughput, low-cost volume production.

- Offering customers continuing

improvements in pro-

ductivity and value by introducing advanced technology,
based on the modular. upgradeable design of ASML's

families of tools.

- Pursuing continuing reductions in the cycle time between
a customer’s order of a tool and the use of that tool in voi-

ume production at the customer site.

- Providing superior customer support services that ensure
rapid and efficient instaliation. as well as continuing on-site
the manufacturing

support and training to optimize

process and improve customers productivity.

- Expanding operational flexibility in research and manu-
facturing by reinforcing strategic alliances with worid-class

pariners.
ASML Technology Overview

ASML offers an integrated portfolic of lithography, track
and thermal systems primarily for manufacturing complex

integrated circuits.

Lithography

Lithography, or imaging. is the critical technology that allows
semiconductor manufacturers to continuaily shrink 1C designs
and produce more chips per wafer with higher yield, faster
performance and more functionality. Lithography systems
called “steppers™ or “Step & Scan” tools transfer the integrated
circuit pattern onto a silicon wafer using a photographic
process, much like a camera prints an image on film. A light
generated by a source such as a laser is transmitted through
a photomask (a quartz plate with the master copy of the
circuit image) and then through a series of lenses to project
the image onto a thin slice of silicon, the wafer, which has
been coated with a light-sensitive material called photoresist.
The wafer is then developed and one layer of the circuit

pattern appears on the wafer.
Track

Track systems prepare the wafer before and after the litho-

graphic systems. Semiconductor manufacturers need photo-
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resist processing equipment, commonly known as wafer
tracks. as well as imaging systems (steppers and Step & Scan
tools). The wafer track applies a film of light-sensitive photo-
resist, and then the coated wafer is delivered by the track to
the lithography system for exposure under high intensity light.
After the wafer is exposed, the track system is used to devel-
op the image in the photoresist. The wafer is then baked to
stabilize the resist and then the process is repeated. The
result of this coat, bake, expose, develop and bake process

is a relief image of the integrated circuit pattern.

Thermal

Thermal oxidation and deposition systems are used o grow
or deposit thin films on the surface of the silicon wafer.
Depending on the film's properties, these layers establish the
silicon wafer’s electrical properties and act as either
insulators, conductors or semiconductors. The repeated
patterning and layering of thin films is what, in effect, creates
the multidimensional microelectronics commonly called

integrated circuits.

ASML PRINCIPLES QF ETHICAL BUSINESS CONDUCT

4




Introduction

To our shareholders and other stakeholders:

Qur mission is to provide leading edge imaging solutions to

continuously improve customers' giobal competitiveness.

To succeed in our mission, we believe that all our activities

must stem from our core values:

Quality
Integrity
Trust
Continuity
Excellence

Professionalism

Our objective is to produce high quality imaging sofutions. We
believe that our business conduct should always be based on
integrity. Integrity is the primary value in ASMU's relationships
with its shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers and
other stakeholders. Without integrity, no trust exists. Trust is
the foundation on which long-fasting relationships can be

built, which will secure the continuity and success of ASML.

Our main business focus is to improve the competitiveness of
our customers. By continuously improving our products and
customer services, we maintain our leading position. To
achieve the improvement in the quality of our products and
services, one of the prerequisites is the improvement of the
professionatism, competency and welfare of our employees
through training. personal development programs and
competitive employment conditions. Therefore. we invest in

long-term relationships with our empioyees.

ASML PRINCIPLES OF ETHICAL BUSINESS CONDUCT

Qur strong position in ieading edge imaging soiutions entails
responsibilities towards our shareholders, our emplovees.
customers, suppliers and other stakeholders such as the
communities in which we operate. As a responsiple corporate
citizen, we need to be transparent as to our business conduct
and the values underlying this conduct. We express our
commitment to our stakeholiders in particular and the gtobal
society in general by declaring the principies laid down in the
ASML Principles of Ethical Business Conduct applicable to
our global business. These Principles were developed. in
close cooperation with the Board of Management and the
Waorks Council, by the ASML Working Group on Ethical

Business Conduct, representing employees worldwide.

In support of the ASML Principles of Ethical Business
Conduct. the Working Group also developed several internal
practices together with specific compliance measures.
Through these measures we aim to achieve the highest level

of transparency in our business conduct towards our share-

holders and other internal and external stakeholders.
Doug J. Dunn

N

CEOQO and Chairman of the Board of Management

ASML Holding N.V.




ASML Principles of
Ethical Business Conduct

Responsible corporate citizenship

Through our employees, shareholders, customers and suppliers

we interact with and operate our business in many different com-

munities worldwide. We develop leading edge imaging solutions

and thereby we contribute to the technological advances and

modernization of society. According to the United Nations

Commission on Global Governance, “business must be encour-

aged to act responsibly in the global neighbourhood and con-

tribute to its governance.” As one of the many participants on the

global playing field, we believe in acting as a responsible corpo-

rate citizen and in continuation thereof. We therefore:

emphasize the importance of sustainable development of
our global environment by respecting people, preserving
our planet while earning a fair profit;

believe that the human rights as proclaimed by the United
Nations in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights is a
common standard of achievement for ali members within
the global community and we encourage the respect of
these rights and freedoms;

believe in respecting the different cultural identities of our
internal and external stakeholders;

respect the rule of law and act in accordance with the
national laws and regulations of the countries and
communities in which we operate;

in general support the principles as laid down in the OECD
Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises and the Tripartite
Declaration of Principles Concerning Multinational Enterprises

and Social Policy of the International Labor Organization.
In relation to our sharehoilders

relation to our shareholders, we:

put forth our best efforts to maximize the value of their
investments in ASML;

provide our shareholders with regular, reliable and relevant
transparent information regarding our activities, structure,
financial situation, performance and other information,
including information on our social, ethical and environ-
mental records and policies;

abply high quality standards for disclosure, accounting

and audit;

ASML PRINCIPLES OF ETHICAL BUSINESS CONDUCT

&

apply stringent rules with regard to inside information and

insider security trading.
In relation to our employees

relation to our employees. we:
respect our employees and fully acknowledge their
individual contribution to the quality of our products and
services and the continuity and success of ASML;
competitively reward our employees for their performance
and provide motivating working conditions. including
coaching, training and personal career development
programs;

take adequate steps to ensure the health and safety of our
employees in their operations and their welfare in general:
provide equal opportunity for all in recruiting, hiring,
developing, promoting and compensating without discrim-
ination as to race, color. sex, religion, political opinion,
nationality, social origin or any other reason and show zero
tolerance to any form of discrimination by our employees
on these grounds, uniess selectivity concerning employee
characteristics further established governmental policies
that specifically promote greater eguality of employment
opportunity or relate to the inherent requirements of a job;

respect the different cultural identities of our employees.
in relation to our customers

relation to our customers. we:

conduct our business in good faith;

pursue our business on the basis of integrity;

secure the highest possible level of business confidentiality
as to all information concerning their activities;

fulfil our obligations to the best of our abilities;

aim at supporting our customers' success by providing
high quality products adding value to their enterprises;
maintain significant levels of research and development in
order to offer our customers, at the earliest possible date,
the most advanced technology and the highest possible
level of service;

promptly react to our customers' needs by assisting them

on the basis of our Value of Ownership concept.

e e




Integrity

The results of our business conduct must stem from sound

economic and financial practices. Therefore, we:

- conduct our business on the basis of the principles of fair-
ness, good faith and integrity and we expect the same
from those we do business with;

- do not engage in local political activities and we urge our
employees who participate in local political activities to
clearly separate their professional interests from their
political interests;

- abstain from making any improper contribution to candi-
dates for public office, to political parties or other political
organizations; ‘

- abstain from any improper action to obtain business

advantage.
Sustainable Development

In conducting our business we want to participate in the
sustainable deveiopment of people and our planet while
pursuing the continuity of ASML and maximizing the value of

our shareholcers’ investment in the company.

People
- Our opjeciive is to build and maintain a health and safety
management international

system in compliance with

standards and to receive certification of compliance
with those stancards by means of regular audits by

independent experts.

Planet

- We believe in-the preservation of our planet. We contribute
to the sustainabie development of the environment by
developing annual environmental programs.

- Our objective is to build and maintain an environmental man-
agement system in compliance with international standards
and to receive certification of compliance with those stan-
darcs by means of regular audits by independent experts.

- We aoobt tecnnologies and operating procedures in ail
parts of the enterprise with a view to improving our environ-

mental performance.

Brofit
- We believe that investing in environmentally sound activities

is investing in the future of our planet and all people.

- We believe that investing in the sustainable development
of peopie and our planet also is beneficial to the continuing

success of ASML.
Competition

We conduct our activities in a competitive manner, within the

framework of applicable laws and regulations. As a result, we:

- compete fairly and honestiy and comply with the letter and
the spirit of all applicable laws and regulations;

~ believe in sound economic competition and endeavor to
increase our market share by constantly improving the
quality of our products and services;

- abstain from, directly or indirectly, demanding or accepting
from an employee of a business partner or competitor, a
bribe or other undue advantage for them to obtain or retain
business or other improper advantage;

- abstain from, directly or indirectly, offering, promising or
giving a pubiic official or an empioyee of a business
partner or a competitor, a bribe or other undue advantage
to obtain or retain business or other improper advantage;

- expect third parties with whom we do business not to
solicit or expect us to render a bribe or other undue

advantage.
Qur place in the giobal and local community

- Our company’'s success is based on developing leading
edge imaging solutions. We have acquired a high level of
expertise and wish to contribute to the further develop-
ment of science and technology in the field of imaging
solutions.

- Taking into account the legitimate requirements of
business confidentiality and within the framework of
protecting our intellectual property rights, we desire to
exchange our scientific and technological knowtedge with
new generations of scientists. As a result, we have
developed and will continue to develop programs with
universities to allow for scientists to acquire and/or extend
their practical knowledge of imaging solutions at ASML.

- We believe in interacting with the communities in which we
operate and to contribute to the welfare and well being of

these communities through appropriate community projects.

ASML PRINCIPLES OF ETHICAL BUSINESS CONDUCT
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In this report the expression ‘ASML’ is sometimes used for
convenience in contexts where reference is made to ASML
Holding N.V. and/or any of its subsidiaries in general. The
expression is also used where no useful purpose is served by

identifying the particular company or companies.

‘Safe Harbor' Statement under the U.S. Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995: The matters discussed in this
document include forward-looking statements that are sub-
ject 1o risks and uncertainties including. but not limited to,
economic conditions, product demand and industry capacity.
competitive products and pricing, manufacturing efficiencies.
new product development, ability to enforce patents, avail-
ability of raw materials and critical manufacturing equipment.
trade environment, and other risks indicated in filings with the

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Doug J. Dunn
(1944)

Presicent. Cnief

Executive Officer,

Cheirman of the Board

British nationality

Board of Management

Peter T.F.M. Wennink
(1957)

Executive Vice
President Finance and
Chiet Financ:al Officer

Appointed in 1229

Dutch nationality

Martin A. van den Brink Stuart K. Mcintosh

(1957) {1944)
Executive Vice President Executive Vice
Marketing & Technology President Operations
and President

Appointed in 1889 Lithography Divisions

Dutch nationality Appointec in 2001

British nationality

ASIML CORPORATE OVERVIEW 2001
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David P. Chavoustie

(1943)

Executive Vice

President Sales

Appointed in 2000

U.S. nationality




Message to Our Sharcholders

2001 was the worst year-on-year decline in the history of
the semiconductor manufacturing industry. Our financial
results reflect that reality. At the same time, however, 2001
marked the continuation of ASML's globatl technology lead-
ership in semiconductor equipment manufacturing. We
introduced and shipped more leading edge products than in
any year since ASML was founded in 1984.

Today, our pipeline is filled with advanced technology. And
in 2001 we increased our spending in research and devel-
opment of leading edge technology by 11.2 percent, com-
pared to 2000, which was the company’s record year for
sales, earnings, and order intake. ASML is taking advantage
of this downturn. Our track record of success is based on
having a firm view of the future - a corporate commitment
to the next generation of technology. That is why much of
this report focuses on the prospect of tomorrow for our cus-

tomers, shareholders, staff and suppliers.
Merger with Silicon Valley Group, Inc. (SVG)

Our merger with SVG. which was completed in May 2001,
marked a miiestone in the ASML story. It tock us overnight
from an export-driven, Dutch high technology business to a
truly global player. it created a world-class business where
anticipating and fulfilling our customers’ expectations is the
only outcome and our everyday challenge.

The strategic benefits of merging with SVG that we identi-
fied in 2000 are now starting to become a reality. These
include access to advanced technoiogy, leading edge
research on projects such as the lens design for 157 nm
development, streamlined efforts on our EUV program, and

new opportunities among our customers and suppliers.
Tough Decisions, Tough Times

To manage the effects of the industry’s worst downturn

during 2001, we made tough decisions:

- Reduced our worldwide work force and restructured our
U.S. operations to balance the size of our company with
the lower demand for our products due to the semi-
conductor industry downturn

- Implemented company-wide cost reduction measures

that, for instance. helped decrease our general. adminis-

trative and sales expenses sharply
Added Value of ASML

In the midst of the worst market environment in the history of
the semiconductor equipment industry, we capitalized on the
confidence in the ASML brand:

- Increased our Average Selling Price, an indicator of ASML's
added value and acceptance of our Value of Ownership
propaosition

- Raised USD 575 million through the issue of ASML con-
vertible bonds. This transaction secured our cash position,
allowing us to continue our investment in technology
development. while solidifying other corporate activities
for 2002 and beyond

Renewed Customer Focus

The main target we have for 2002 is to provide even more pro-
active and customized support for our customers. Our com-
mitment to customer satisfaction is central to our success
and differentiates ASML from our competitors. ASML is rated
as “"best in customer support.” according to independent
industry surveys. Renewed customer focus, coupled with
continued leadership in high technology development and
earliest delivery for volume production, are the keys to our
future success. The people at ASML are committed to doing
s0. day in. year out.

The Board of Management is very grateful to everyone who
contributed to the achievements in 2001 and wishes to thank

them for their efforts.
Doug J. Dunn

CEQ and Chairman of the Board of Management

ASML Holding N.V.

Veldhoven. January 17, 2002
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Report of the Supervisory Board

Financial Statements

The Supervisory Board has reviewed the financial statements -

and the notes thereto of ASML Holding N.V. (the “Company”)
for the financial year 2001, as prepared by the Board of
Management. Deloitte & Touche, independent auditors, have
duly examined these financial statements. Their report

appears in these financial statements.

The Supervisory Board has adopted these financia! state-
ments in accordance with article 38, paragraph 5 of the
Company’s Articles of Association. The Supervisory Board
recommends that the General Meeting of Shareholders
approves these financial statements in accordance with the

proposal of the Board of Management.

Composition of the
Board of Management
As announced in December 2000, Mr. N.L.M. Hermans
resigned as a Board of Management member per April 1,
2001. Per the same date, Mr. S.K. Mcintosh, Executive Vice
President Operations and President Lithography Divisions,

was appointed as a member of the Board of Management.
Supervision

The Supervisory Board met five times in the course of 2001.
Topics of discussion at the meetings included, among other
things, the Company’'s general strategy. the Company’s
finances, its financial performance, the internal division of
tasks of the Board of Management, strategic alliances and
acquisitions and the risks associated with the Company. The
Supervisory Board was also kept up-to-date on the course of
the Company's business through monthly reports and was

consulted on various issues on a regular basis.

in an extraordinary meeting, the Board of Management dis-
cussed with the Supervisory Board the integration process of
Silicon Valley Group. Inc. (“SVG"), the strategic cooperation with

Micronic Laser Systems A.B., as well as the business climate.

e
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6

Members of the Supervisory Board also met with the Works

Council in the course of the year.

In 2001 the Remuneration Commitiee met twice, and the
Audit Committee met three times in the presence of the exter-

nal auditor.

Tr.1e Supervisory Board met once without the Board of
Management to discuss, among other things, the functioning
of the Supervisory Board itself; the relationship with the
Board of Management; and the performance. compaosition

and succession of the Board of Management.

Composition of the

Supervisory Board

In 2001, Mr. H. Bodt and Mr. S. Bergsma were reappointed as
members of the Supervisory Board. Furthermore, Mr. M.J.
Attardo was appointed as member of the Supervisory Board
as of May 21, 2001. upon the merger between the Company
and SVG. Mr. Attardo brings a wealth of experience in the
semiconductor industry and particuiarly in SVG, and fits very
well in the profile that the Supervisory Board has drawn up for
this position. Mr. A, Westerlaken will be retiring by rotation per
March 21, 2002 and has informed the Supervisory Board that
he will not be available for reappointment. The Supervisory
Board regrets this decision. but is grateful to Mr. Westerlaken
for his valuablie contribution to the Supervisory Board during
the seven years that he was a Supervisory Board member,
J.W.B.
Westerburgen effective March 21, 2002. Mr. Westerburgen,

The Supervisory Board intends to appoint Mr
with his extensive experience in the field of corporate and tax
law, fits very well in the profile that the Supervisory Board has

drawn up for this position.
Finalty, the Supervisory Scard wishes to thank all involved for

their contribution to the Company in 2001.

The Superviscry Board
Veldhoven, January 17, 2002
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The Supervisory Board has formed

the following committees

Audit Committee

Members: Henk Bodt, Syb Bergsma, Jan Dekker

Remuneration Committee

Members: Henk Bodt, Syb Bergsma, Arie Westerlaken

Henk Bodt
(1938)

{Chairman)
Former Executive
Vice President of
Royal Philips
Electronics N.V.

Dutch nationality

First appointed
1995, current term
until 2004

Additional functions:
Member of the
Supervisory Board
of: DSM N.V., Delft
Instruments N.V.,
NeoPast SA

Michael J. Attardo
(1941)

Former President
and CEO of IBM
Microelectronics

U.S. nationality
First appointed

2001, current term
until 2004

Additional functions:

none

Syb Bergsma
(1936)

Professor of
Financial
Management at
the University of
Amsterdam and
Former Executive
Vice President
Financial Affairs of
Akzo Nobel N.V.

Dutch nationality

First appointed 1998,
current term until
2004

Additional functions:
Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of:
UPM Holding B.V.,

Generali Verzekerings-

groep N.V.. Member
of the Supervisory
Board of: Van der
Moolen Holding N.V.,

European Assets Trust

N.V., Member of:
Board of External

Advisors Ernst & Young

The remuneration of the members of the Supervisory Board

does not depend on the results of the Company.

None of the members of the Supervisory Board personally

maintain a business relationship with the Company other

than as a member of the Supervisory Board.

Michael J. Attardo owns 34,722 options on shares of the

Company. None of the other members of the Supervisory

Board own shares or options on shares of the Compan)}.

Jan A. Dekker
(1939)

Chief Executive
Officer of TNO

Dutch nationatity

First appointed
1897, current term
until 2003

Additional functions:
Member of the
Supervisory Boarg
of: Gamma Holding
N.V.. Koninklijke
BAM-NBM N.V.

ASML CORPORATE OVERVIEW 2001
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MEMBERS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Peter H. Grassmann

{1939)

Former President
and Chief Executive
Officer of Carl Zeiss

German nationality

First appointed
1996, current term
until 2003

Additional funcuons:
Member of the
Supervisory Board
of: Gambro BV,
Max-Planck-Society,
Aradex AG. Febit
AG, GAP AG,
Genescan AG,
Hunzinger AG
Member of the
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Five-Year Summary

Year ended December 31 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
(in thousands, except per share data) EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Consclidated Statements of Operations Data
Net sales 1,363.694

—_

.326.497 1.635.886 3.062.624 1,844,361

Cost of sales 856.505 892.874 1,117.434 1,842,234 1,792,504
Gross profit on sales 507,189 433.623 518,552 1.220.410 51,857
Research and development costs 188,202 223,794 264,809 392.003 424,447
Research and develocpment credits (13,613) (29,964) (38.815) (24.983) (16,223)
Selling, genera! and administrative expenses 129.035 167.821 210,408 312.991 279,993
Restructuring and merger and acquisition costs 0 13.096 (468) 0 57,259
' Operating income (loss) 202,565 58,876 82.618 540,399 (693,619)
Gain on sale of marketable securities 14,130 0 0 0 0
'Minority interest in net result from
subsidiaries (net of tax) 0 0 0 {3.205) 3,606
interest income (expense), net 8.255 6.631 1.009 12.593 {7,207)
Income (loss) before income taxes 225.050 65,507 83,627 549,787 {697,220)
Provision {benefit) for income taxes 73,454 15,718 26.439 167.249 (218,228}
Cumutative effect of accounting changes net of tax 0 0 0 4,491 0
Net income (loss) 151,596 49,789 57.188 378.047 {478,992}
Basic net income (loss) per ordinary share’ 0.33 0.1 0.12 0.82 (1.03)
Number of ordinary shares used in computing per
share amount (in thousands) 454.682 456.216 458.542 461,887 465,866
Consolidated Balance Sheets Data
Working capital 749.610 939.872 1.515.767 2.107.645 1,770,059
Total assets 1,355,774 1,557,185 2.397.926 3,432,972 3,643,840
Long-term liabilities. less current portion 8,634 281.856 821.201 868.540 1,554,544
Total shareholders’ equity 964,765 878.5483 1.129.900 1.666.212 1,226,287
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Data
Capital expenditures (124,157) (166.,008) (138.425) (190.440) (346,735)
Depreciation and amortization 41.457 67.376 88.029 124.590 158,798
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities 6.956 (34.555) 40.800 215,129 (235,552)
Net cash used in investing activities (129.467) (128.412) (162.637) (161,319) {359,973}
Net cash provided by financing activities 15.183 275.355 553.154 34,198 664,290
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents (107.610) 108,124 430,511 248,812 (73,522)
Ratios and Other Data
Increase (decrease) in net sales (in percent) 23.1 (2.7) 23.3 87.2 (39.8)
Gross profit as a percentage of net sales 38.3 32.7 31.7 38.8 2.8
Operating income (loss) as a percentage of net sales 14.9 4.4 5.0 17.7 (37.6)
INet income (loss) as a percentage of net sales AR 3.8 3.5 12.3 {26.0)
Shareholders’ equity as a percentage of total assets 71.2 62.8 47.1 48.5 33.7
Backiog of systems (in units) at year-end 377 111 284 556 181
Sales of systems (in units) 557 449 368 783 360
Number of employees at year-end 5,408 5,024 6,061 8,123 7,070

1 Al net income per.ordinary share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to refiect the two-for-one stock split in May 1997 and May 1998 and the
tnree-fof-one stock solit in Aprit 2000, as well as the issuance of shares for the merger with Silicon Valiey Group Inc.
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Corporate Highlights of 2001

Our merger with Silicon Valley Group, inc., (SVG) in May
2001, marked a milestone in ASML's history: positioning us
as a global player in the semiconductor equipment indus-

try and broadening our product offering.

Net sales for 2001 were EUR 1.84 billion and our net loss
was EUR 479 million, including charges of EUR 467 million
associated with the SVG merger and our subsequent
restructuring. In 2001 we put our restructuring charges

behind us.

Average Seliing Price (ASP) for new lithography systems
sold in 2001 was EUR 6.8 million, an 18 percent increase

over 2000.

Research and development spending was up 11.2 percent
over 2000, with a total outiay of EUR 408 million.

Despite a deteriorating economic climate through 2001,
we were able to mark a record year for introducing and
delivering more new and

leading edge lithography

products, notably for 248 nm and 183 nm applications.

Such is investor confidence in our future that we were able
to raise USD 575 million in a convertible bond offering to

be used for corporate, research and development needs.
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By the end of 2001. the SVG merger was aiready bringing
its rewards with breakthrough customer deais in Asia,

Europe and the U.S.

We opened our first technology training center in Japan,
expanding our presence in this market and demonstrating

our commitment to new and existing customers.

Penetrating a new market. we supplied DongBu Electro-
nics, Korea's first all-scanner foundry, with Step & Scan
lithography systems: evidence of our leadership position in

the foundry segment of global chip making.’

We delivered lithography systems to Semiconductor
Manufacturing International Corporation (SMIC), the first
commercial foundry in China, a market with strategic

growth potential in our industry.

We shipped our first TWINSCAN™ AT:8508, the industry’s
first KrF (248 nm) Step & Scan 300 mm dual stage litho-
graphy system for 0.11 micron line width, pius the highest

numerical aperture available.

We shipped our first TWINSCAN AT:1100, a dual-stage ArF
(193 nmj) lithography system for 300 mm wafer processing
and the industry’s first high productivity tool for volume

applications at 0.10 micron line width.
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About ASML

ASML is a world leader in the manufacture of advanced tech-
nology systems for the semiconductor industry. The company
offers an integrated portfolio of lithography, track and thermal
systems, mainly for manufacturing complex integrated
circuits (also called ICs or chips).

ASML designs, develops, manufactures, markets and
services advanced systems used by the semiconductor

industry to fabricate state-of-the-art integrated circuits.

" ASML's customers include most of the major giobal semi-

conductor manufacturers that provide the chips used in a
wide array of electronic, communications and information

technology products.

As the complexity of manufacturing integrated circuits with
more functionality increases with each new generation of
chips, semiconductor manufacturers need partners that
provide leading edge technology along with complete
ASML is

customers with leading edge technology that is production-

process solutions. committed to providing
ready at the earliest possible date. ASML technology is
supported by process solutions, enabling customers to

sustain a competitive edge in the marketplace.

What ASML Makes

ASML manufactures lithography (or imaging) systems, wafer
track systems for photoresist processing and a range of ther-
mal processing systems for oxidation. diffusion, low-pressure
chemical vapor deposition and atmospheric pressure chemi-
cal vapor deposition. ASML MaskTools provides software
solutions extending the application of optical lithography for

advanced chip manufacturing.

Currently. more than half of the world’s top 20 chip manufac-

turers are customers of ASML.

Feunded in the Netherlands in 1984, the company is publicly
traded on Euronext Amsterdam and the Nasdaq national

market under the symbol ASML.
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Locations in 16 Countries

ASML's corporate headquarters is in Veldhoven. the Nether-
lands. Manufacturing sites and research and development
facilities are located in Connecticut, California and the
Netherlands. Technology development centers and training
facilities are located in Japan. Korea. the Netherlands. Taiwan
and the United States. To provide optimal service to its
customers, ASML has over 50 sales and service organizations

in 16 countries.

ASML Technology Overview

ASML offers an integrated portfolio of lithography, track
and thermal systems primarily for manufacturing complex -

integrated circuits.

Lithography

Lithography. or imaging. is the critical technology that aliows
semiconductor manufacturers to continually shrink IC designs
and produce more chips per wafer with higher yield, faster
performance and more functionality. Lithography systems
calied ‘steppers’ or 'Step & Scan’ tools transfer the integrated
circuit pattern onto a silicon wafer using a photographic
process, much like a camera prints an image on film. A light
generated by a source such as a laser is transmitted through
a photomask (a quartz plate with the master copy of the
circuit image} and then through a series of lenses to project
the image onto a thin slice of silicon, the wafer, which has
been coated with a light-sensitive material called photoresist.
The wafer is then developed and one layer of the circuit

pattern appears on the wafer.

Track

Track systems prepare the wafer before and. after the litho-
graphic systems. Semiconductor manufacturers need photo-
resist processing equipment, commonly known as wafer
tracks. as well as imaging systems {steppers and Step & Scan
tools). The wafer track applies a film of light-sensitive photo-
resist, and then the coated wafer is delivered by the track to
the lithography system for exposure under high intensity light.

After the wafer is exposed, the track system is used to devel-
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op the image in the photoresist. The wafer is then baked to
stabilize the resist and then the process is repeated. The
result of this coat, bake, expose, develop and bake process

is a relief image of the integrated circuit pattern,

Thermal

Thermal oxidation and deposition systems are used to grow
or deposit thin fiims on the surface of the silicon wafer.
Depending on the film's properties, these layers establish the
silicon wafer’'s electrical properties and act as either
insulators, conductors or semiconductors. The repeated
patterning and layering of thin films is what, in effect, creates
the multidimensional microeiectronics commonly called

integrated circuits.

ASML Lithography

ASML Lithography designs, develops and manufactures
equipment used to transfer the circuit pattern onto the wafer.
ASML Lithography focuses on improving the lithography
process by continually shrinking line widths (reduced resolu-
tion or feature size), thereby enabling our customers to
reduce the size of the IC or add more functionality for future
generations of ICs. Finer line widths allow electricity to move
across the chip faster, boosting the chip’'s performance.
Smaller feature size also increases the number of chips that
can be printed on the wafer. ASMU’s ability to process more
wafers per hour helps lower the overall production cost per
chip. ASML Lithography has R&D and manufacturing facilities
in Veldhoven, the Netherlands; Wilton. Connecticut and

Richmond, California.

ASML Track

ASML Track provides wafer track systems that perform the
repeated production processes of the wafer before and after
lithographic exposure. These systems coat. develop and bake
photoresist (a2 light-sensitive material) on the surface of the
~ wafer. ASML offers a resist processing and imaging system.,
together with service and support. Providing integrated tech-
nology solutions becomes more important for each new IC
generation, as the process complexity increases. ASML Track

has R&D and manufacturing facilities in San Jose. California.

ASML Thermal

ASML Thermal manufactures large-batch and singie-wafer
therma! processing furnaces, and atmospheric pressure
chemical vapor deposition systems. ASML Thermal offers
proven thermal technology and develops new technologies to
meet the increasing need for highly productive. cost-effective,
integrated thermal systems. ASML Thermal has R&D and

manufacturing facilities in Scotts Valley, California.
ASML Special Applications

ASML Special Applications focuses on solutions for applica-
tion markets by providing products and services from all
ASML activities to form an integrated offering for customers
with special requirements. These markets include a range of
devices such as compound semiconductors, Thin Film
Heads, Micro Electronic Mechanical Systems (MEMS) and
optical devices. ASML Special Applications also offers an
array of system upgrade programs for customers that use
mature technology, extending the boundaries of product
knowledge. ASML Special Applications has R&D and manu-
factt:uring facilities in Veldnoven, the Netherlands, and San

Jose. California.

ASML MaskTools

ASML MaskTools focuses on enhancements to the photo-
mask that are necessary to print integrated circuit patterns
when the line width of the integrated circuit is shorter than the
wavelength of light used to print the circuit. ASML MaskTools
develops design simulation software to bridge the gap
between semiconductor design and manufacturing, extend-
ing the limits of lithography. ASML MaskTools is located in

Santa Clara. Caiifornia.
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Semiconductor
Manufacturing Process

Slicing

A cylinder of silicon is
cut into slices.

Polishing

The slice is polished
to obtain an ultra-flat
wafer. This is the
basis for what will
ultimately become

a chip.
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Material
deposition or
modification

A tayer of material
(e.g.. silicon) is
deposited onto
the wafer. During
oxidation a layer
of silicon dioxide
is created.

14

Photoresist
coating
{Tracks)

A thin layer of
photoresist is
deposited on
the wafer.

Exposure
{Step & Scan)

A circuit pattern
(reticle} is projected
onto a section of the
wafer using UV light.
This light reacts with
the photoresist and
transfers the circuit
image onto the wafer.
This section of the
wafer will eventually
become an integrated
circuit (IC).

The wafer is then
moved (stepped)

and the process is
repeated, until the
wafer is covered

with many identical
patterns, all of which
will become ICs.
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Developing
and baking

The unexposed resist
is washed away.
leaving the exposed
pattern on the wafer.
The wafers are then
baked to dry them,
evaporate remaining
solvents and harden
the photoresist.

Etching and ion
implantation

This creates vertical
paths between
adjacent lavers on
the wafer.

Removing the
photoresistant.
{ashing}

The remaining
pattern of
photoresist is
removed.

Completed
wafer

Once the process
has been repeated
the required number
of times, the result is
a wafer full of com-
pleted ICs.
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Separation

The wafer is cut up
into individual ICs.

Packaging

The ICs are packed,
and connector pins
are added to produce
the finished chip.



Taking Advantage of the Downturn

in 2001 we took advantage of the business downturn that
affected the semiconductor manufacturing and semiconduc-
tor equipment industries. We restructured and consolidated
our operations. On that basis, we are ready to take full advan-

tage of the economic upturn when it arrives.
The Merger

Our merger with SVG was completed in May 2001 and will be

fully cbnsoiidated by mid 2002. The strategic rationale for the

acquisition involves:

-~ Broadened access to leading technologies

- Increased R&D presence and production capabilities in the
United States

- Expanded supply base

- Access to new customers and markets

As a result of the merger, ASML is now positioned as a multi-
product, giobal corporation with manufacturing plants on two
continents and increased presence in other geographies,
specifically Asia. Our product portfolio expanded significantly
from imaging tools alone to photoresist processing tracks and
thermal equipment, giving us access to a broader range of

sales opportunities.
Accelerated Integration

Given the speed and intensity of the industry's downturn,
ASMLU's management decided to accelerate operational inte-
gration between SVG and ASML. By the end of 2001, ali the
key steps were in place, and joint task forces, teams and
workgroups assembled from U.S. and European locations
were already operating.

ASML ended 2001 with 7,070 employees, compared to a
combined total of 8,123 as of December 31, 2000 for SVG and
ASML. We pian to have approximately 6,600 employees by the
end of the second gquarter of 2002.

The restructuring of ASML involved four main elements:

- Streamlining production in our facilities in California and
Conrjecticut, specifically the transfer of lithography R&D
and manufacturing operations from Ridgefield to Wilton,

Connecticut.
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- The consoligation of track manufacturing in San Jose.
California from two sites to one

- Moving the manufacturing of thermal products to a single
site in Scotts Valley, California from Orange County.
California

- Combining a number of existing R&D programs

All the costs associated with ASMLU's restructuring. totaling

EUR 467 million, were absorbed by ASML in 2001.

Tinsley Divested

ASML divested Tinsley Inc., in 2001, pursuant to the agree-
ment with the U.S. Government’s Committee for Foreign

Investment in the U.S. that enabled the merger with SVG.
Growing Customer Base

Despite tough economic conditions throughout the year, ASML
continued to expand its customer base. More than half of the
world's top chip manufacturers are ASML customers. During

2001 several new customers were gained. None were lost.
Examining the Market

From a geographic perspective, Asia is going to remain the
most significant region, with its total share of the semi-
conductor manufacturing market expected to increase in line
with the next economic upturn. Indeed, with Japan's 29
percent included. Asia is expected to account for practically
57 percent of the world’s total wafer factory equipment sales

(Source: Dataguest, December 2001).

With the People’s Republic of China (PRC) now a full member
of the World Trade Organization (WTO), its share of the global
IC market is forecast to be around 14 percent (USD 24.6
biftion) by 2006 out of an industry total of USD 175 billion
(Source: IC Insights, January 2002). Much of the semi-
conductor recovery is expectec to happen when end-user
manufacturers need to restock inventory. since they have
deliberately depleted tneir inventory during the downturn.
This particularly applies to consumer electronics companies,

mobile communication manufacturers and auto-makers.



The problems faced by the industries that purchase chips are
quickly mirrored in our own order book, as chip manufacturers
reduce their output to be in line with the end-user production
levels, for example, in the PC industry. However, through
ASML’s technology innovation, chip manufacturers can offer
more sophisticated, more powerful, smaller and cost-effective

products that generate new and sustainable revenue streams.

Developing Presence in Asia

ASML now has manufacturing operations in Europe and the
United States. At the same time, the company is faced with
meeting its most crucial business growth opportunity in Asia.
in 2001, ASML shipped products to new customers across
Asia, making sales breakthroughs to corporations that are key
players in the chip-making industry. This means that there will
be an increased emphasis on Asia in the foreseeable future.
This means strengthening the local presence of ASML
support staff and more commitment to research, develop-

ment and demonstration facilities in the region.

ASML, as a global business, needs to conduct ground break-
ing research, but to do so we must attract, develop and retain
the very best talent. To that end, we are recruiting qualified
technology professionals within Asia to help us sustain our
technology leadership in lithography and related sciences. We
will strenghten ASML’s presence in Asia through enhanced
technology development centers and training sites in Korea.
Japan and Taiwan. Additionally, as part of our focus on the
Chinese market, ASML is actively supporting a new training
center in Beijing (a joint Dutch/Chinese initiative) where ASML

contributes technical expertise and chip-making equipment.

Strengthening Relationships with Customers

ASMU’s business proposition is delivered around five princi-
ples that come together to offer what ASML terms Value of
Ownership:

- Offering customers ongoing improvements in productivity
and value, by introducing advanced technology. based on
the modular, upgradeable design of ASMLU's families of
tools

- Providing superior customer support services that ensure
rapid and efficient installation as well as on-site support
and training to optimize the manufacturing process and

improve customer productivity
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- Maintaining significant levels of research and development
spending to offer customers the most advanced tech-
nology, suitable for high-throughput, low-cost volume pro-
duction at the earliest possible date

~ Continually reducing the cycle time between customer
order of a system and use of that system in volume
production at the customer’s site

- Expanding operational flexibility in research and manufactur-
ing by reinforcing strategic alliances with world-class partners

Pursuing these principles creates a unique value of ownership

for our customers, an achievement recognized throughout our

industry. VLS| Research, an industry research organization.
has rated ASML as “best in product performance” and “best

in customer support,” compared to its two main competitors.

Raising Funds for Tomorrow

In October 2001, ASML issued USD 575 million of convertible
subordinated notes due 2006 to qualified institutional investors..
The exceptional uptake of this offering served to underscore the
fong-term confidence that the investment community has in
ASML as a business. This initiative provides ASML with funds to
continue its leading edge research programs and the financial

muscle to power our business development efforts.

ASML’s Business Model

ASML’s business model is based on outsourcing over 90
percent of the components and modules that comprise our
products. By doing so. we have a unique competitive
advantage. ASML's outsourcing model allows us to get the
very best products designed, developed, manufactured and
delivered in the shortest possible time, bringing faster results,
better performance and superior cost-savings, while main-

taining operational flexibility.

ASML is proud of its strategic alliance partners that provide
fiexibility and cutting edge research. Firms like lens producer
Carl Zeiss SMT AG. a 100 percent subsidiary of Carl Zeiss,
are not only world-class manufacturers but also renowned

innovators.

Research and Development

ASML made substantial investments in research and

development during 2001, with a total of EUR 408 million: an



11.2 percent increase over the previous year. ASML is also
involved in joint R&D programs with both public and private
partnerships and consortiums, involving leading chip manu-
facturers, as well as Dutch government and European Union
programs like EUREKA and ESPRIT. in 2007, ASML's R&D
resources propelled development for the TWINSCAN platform
along with several leading edge technologies, such as 248

nm, 193 nm, 157 nm and Extreme Uitraviolet {EUV).
Intellectual Property Matters

ASML continued to strengthen and- expand its intellectual
property rights, also through the SVG merger. The lawsuit by
Ultratech Stepper, Inc., against ASML proceeded, while
ASML filed a lawsuit against Ultratech. Nikon Corporation
initiated an International Trade Commission case and a
separate patent infringement suit against ASML.

Peopie Are Our Future

Technelogical and organizational training and development are
critical to ASML's future. Currently, ASML supports technology
development centers and training facilities in Europe, the United
States, Korea, Taiwan and a recently opened facility in Japan.

There is considerable investment in basic training and Total
Quality Management (TQM) as well as an increasing emphasis
on management development and planning. Management
development processes are specifically designed to ensure

orderly and intelligent succession planning, the identification

of high potential employees and the retention of key person-

nel at all levels of the business.
Focus on Innovation

During 2001, ASML was awarded the prestigious Medal of
Honor for mechanical engineering from the Royal institute of
Engineers in the Netherlands. Among other reasons, the
Institute cited, “that ASML opened new horizons with innova-
tive technical initiatives in cooperation with industrial and

aqademic partners.”
Feature Size: Think Shrink

in today’s integrated circuit (IC) markets, IC makers strive to
shrink the size of their state-of-the-art chip designs in manu-
facturing. Doing so is central to sustaining better productivity
and greater profitability in IC factories. Shrinking of feature
size provides a means to boost chip performance and to
increase the number of chips that can be printed on a wafer.
When feature size is reduced, higher performance and higher

productivity are achieved at the same time.

For example, the smaller the lines on a processor chip, the
faster the speed of the processor. Because a faster processor
sells for a higher price, the IC manufacturer can generate
more revenue, profiting from smaller feature size. in 2001,
ASML was first to market with ieading edge technology for

volume production at the 0.10 micron line width.

CURRENT ASML LITHOGRAPHY PRODUCT PORTFOLIO

Feature Size Wavelength of Light
Feature size =
resolution =

size of line width and the finer the pattern on the IC

Wavelength = length of light going through projection lens;
the shorter the wavelength. the smaller the line width

Notes:
1000 nanometer = 1 micron (u)

= 0.001 mm = one millionth of

a meter

ASML Steppers and Step &

Scan Systems
PAS 5500/150/250/300 =

Stepper system and wafer size

is 200 mm

PAS 5500/400 and up =
Step & Scan system and wafer

size is 200 mm

AT = TWINSCAN system and

wafer size is 300 mm

365 nm (i-line) 248 nm (KrF) 193 nm (ArF)
0.35u PAS 5500/150
0.30 u PAS 5500/250
0.28 u PAS 5500/400
and AT:400
0.25u PAS 5500/300
0.13 u PAS 5500/750 and AT:750
0.12 u PAS 5500/800
0.11 u PAS 5500/850 and AT.850
0.0u PAS 5500/1100 and AT:1100
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Outsourcing: The Root of
Technology Leadership

Above all, ASML must continue to keep its leading position as
a world-class technology supplier to manufacturers of com-

plex integrated circuits. To that end, ASMU’s research and

development program is vital. However, that R&D program'

needs to be linked to that of ASML suppliers around the
globe, to ensure a continuous flow of new technology input to

the products.

To do so, we constantly strengthen working relationships with
our suppliers based on mutual commitment, and shared risk
and reward. These relationships are jointly operated based on
four criteria: quality, logistics, technology and total cost.

- Quality: ASMLU’s suppliers must become and remain best in
class for process control, preventative quality measure-
ments and overall organization.

- Logistics: We are aiming for a significant reduction in the
lead time in the supply chain. On that basis, ASML’s pre-
ferred supplier base should be able to guickly and com-
fortably increase or decrease their volume as required.

- Technology: It is an accepted fact at ASML that technolo-
gy, and its application, is the critical lever to our ongoing

success. Within the ASML business model, suppliers are

involved from an early stage in product design. Doing so

enhances lead-time reduction, fiexibility in guantities
supplied and value of ownership. Technology excetlence is
the bedrock of our partnership development. .

- Total cost: As part of our outsourced business model,
ASML aims for increased efficiency from its suppliers,
specifically to mitigate the effects of changing market

demands.
ASML’'s Commitment to Value Sourcing

ASML's procurement policy is based on the above criteria. It
is evidence of the company’s commitment to value sourcing
from best of breed éuppliers. ASML's outsourcing activities
represent our proven business model, acknowledging the
firm's responsibility to its partners in creating and maintaining
practical and balanced working relationships. Flexibility and
faster cycle times are watchwords. Value sourcing enables
ASML and its partners to sustain significant R&D programs,
while bringing our customers the most advanced technology,
suitable for high-throughput, low-cost volume production at

the earliest possible date.
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Interview with CEO
Boug Dunn

2001, a challenging year: Doug Dunn, President, Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman of ASML describes the firm'’s
activity over the last 12 months and iooks to
ASML's future in 2002 and beyond.

Q: How would you sum up the year
2001 at ASML?

ASML's net loss is, of course, disappointing.
We have clearly suffered the effects of the
industry’s worst ever downturn. Our results
bear the marks of depressed operéting

margins and restructuring charges.

2001
for ASML, 2001, most certainly, made it clear

However, did mark a turning point
to everyone that we are associated with
- customers, shareholders, staff and suppliers ~
that we are today a very different business

than we were one year ago.

We also managed some impressive accom-

plishments in 2001. We introduced and
shipped more leading edge products than ever
before. We won new customers in new parts of
the world. We merged with SVG and accelerated the integra-
tion process. And we took serious steps to secure our finan-

cial position now and for the future.

in 2001, the semiconductor market fell off a cliff. We're
bruised but not broken. 1 believe that we are in a strong
position to take every advantage of the market's upswing

when it takes place.

Q: What were the operational highlights of 2001?
Personally, | consider three things most outstanding.

First. the Board and | are especially pleased with the people

at ASML. We have a highly educated, highly skilled work force

made up of more than 45 nationalities. Their commitment to
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preparing the company for the upturn is truly remarkable.
We're competing in an increasingly globalized marketplace.
Our people are simply the most talented and

motivated in the business.

Second, we created, crated and delivered
more new products than in any year in our
history. That's another reason why | remain
confident of ASMLU's future. We have the
people, the products, the pipeline of advanc-
ed technology and - most impoﬁantly - the

manutacturing muscle to be successful.

Finally, while others retrenched, we contin-
ued to invest in next generation technology.
Throughout 2001 we refused all suggestions
that we slow down or cut down any of our
technology investment strategies. In fact, we
boosted our R&D spend by 11.2 percent
versus 2000. Again, | believe that our
decision to continue our innovation programs
and to invest in our people and customer
relationships will have a lasting benefit as the

market improves.

Q: How would you characterize ASML's financial

situation?

Let's face facts. 2001 was a tough year financially for our

industry, our customers and us.

Having said that, we increased our Average Selling Price for
new lithography tools by 18 percent. That's a key indicator of
ASML's added value. In addition, ASML issued USD 575
million in a convertible bond offering which underscores the
long-term confidence that investors have in ASML. Today,
ASML has a strong balance sheet and sufficient cash as a
strategic asset.

The Board of Management and | characterize ASML's

financial situation as being in good heaith.
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Q: So what do you see as the prospects for 20027

This is by far the most frequently asked question | get. To be
sure, we can only see two quarters into the future. And we see
nothing to cheer us up. Beyond that, | decline to make
predictions. Let the professional forecasters, analysts and

economists offer their best bets.

ASML's major initiative for 2002 will be about getting closer to
our customers. We must engage our customers - and
prospective customers - on a global basis, while helping
them to understand the value of ownership that ASML

equipment represents over time.

When utilization rates in our customers’ factories reach 80
percent or more, then customers start ordering new systems.
ASMU's best method for predicting business prospects is to

monitor our customers’ utilization rates.

For one thing, our new strength as a global player will mean
that Asia will become ever more important in the future. For
another, our multi-product strategy should result in market
acceptance in Asia, a region that is expected to account for
nearly 60 percent of the world’s total semiconductor manu-

facturing equipment market.

Q: There have been all kinds of comments about
the SVG deal. What’s your view?

My view on this is very clear. The SVG deal was a strategic
move that underpins our business for the foreseeabie future.
It transformed ASML into a glcbally competitive player with

an expanded market base.

ASML is now a multi-product company with an offering of
world-class, integrated solutions for chip makers. For
instance, our dual-stage TWINSCAN platform for 300 mm
wafers combined with our track system has huge potential in

the “yeliow room,” the heart of the imaging process.

Thanks to SVG. we've accessed leading edge technology.
Projects such as the lens design for 157 nm technology
development are evidence of what we view as strategic
benefits. Furthermore, we've expanded our customer base.

This has already translated into new business for ASML,

Q: How is the integration process progressing?

Well, considering that we stepped up the integration process
in response to the brutal market conditions. | think it is going
very well indeed. In fact, compacting the integration into a
narrow window is paying off. It gives us the ability to meet

emerging customer needs at a much earlier date.

Consider, too, that we already have a number of joint teams
working on technical convergence processes, and our work

on EUV is now a streamiined, globally distributed activity.

Of course this is a huge task and we don’t underestimate the
work involved, however, | think that throughout the final
months of 2001 we have made great progress. We are excited
about the new customer gains. And we are confident that
additional manufacturing efficiencies and enhancements
will follow throughout 2002, particularly in leading edge

technology and next generation lithography.

Q: You have said that ASML's future depends on
its ability to both compete and cooperate.

What do you mean?

The semiconductor manufacturing eguipment industry is
going through massive consolidation. For instance, a few
years ago there were many players in the lithography space.
Today, there are only three major competitors worldwide. We
have a strategic imperative to grow our business. The
substantial increase in our Average Selling Price in 2001

shows ASML's power for growth and share gains.

At the same time. the whole semiconductor manufacturing
process involves a myriad of machine makers. Process con-
trol and integration of the various parts of the overall produc-
tion line require expert skills. Acting in the best interests of
our customers, we cooperate with other equipment manufac-

turers to improve our customers’ productivity and yield.

Fierce competition in the marketpiace means that oniy the
strong survive. But, while competing is vital, cooperation with
others in the industry is vital too. That's what we mean by

compete and cooperate.
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Q: And so, what is ASML’s business strategy?

The company’s business strategy involves a core set of oper-
ating concepts. Foremost, we strive to realize profitable and
sustainable growth by delivering the best value of ownership
for semiconductor manufacturing equiﬁment We work to pro-
vide superior customer support. We continue with our proven
business model based on outsourcing. We maintain a high
leve! of R&D investment. We provide leading technology with
earliest installation for volume production. And we develop
integrated processes to facilitate a compete and cooperate

environment.

Please allow me to summarize our business strategy in 12
words: Focus on customer satisfaction, increase and leverage

our position as technology leader.

Q: ASML changed so much in 2001. What does
ASML stand for?

What we stand for today is the same as when ASML was
founded in 1984. ASML is all about the promise of commit-
ment. This is consistent with the core values and success that

ASML strives to attain in everything we do.

It's commitment to customers. We ensure that our customers
feel our long-term commitment to making them successful.
Customers nowadays demand more than just technology.
They make their buying decisions based on hard business cri-
teria like time-to-market, time-to-revenue and other critical
measurements. This is nothing new, of course, and ASML has
addressed these needs with its Vaiue of Ownership proposi-

tion.

It's commitment to technology. For instance, last year we
started shipping 193 nm technology at the 0.10 micron line
width for volume production. That is well ahead of our com-

petitors.

When working with suppliers. ASML is committed to helping
them succeed so they can help us succeed. We have a
reputation for transparency in our business. Our track record
of credibility exemplifies the company’s commitment to

investors.

Q: What about ASML’'s commitment to employees?

ASML creates the conditions for employees to contribute
great ideas, grow their careers and do their best work. We're
known as a company that encourages new ideas and where

opportunity is wide open.

Another exampie of commitment to our employees is the con-
tinuation of the company’s merit increase program, in spite of

the downturn. We have some great stock option plans too.

The commitment at ASML comes from the inside out. It's a
unique culture of individual and team commitment that makes

outstanding accomplishments possible.

Q: Looking at the semiconductor equipment
industry, what do you see as the current

technology challenges?

There's a so-called law in our industry, Moore’s Law, that says
that the number of transistors on a chip will double roughly
every 18 mc;nths‘ We think this will continue and there will be
two battlegrounds for success. One is 300 mm wafers and the

other is 193 nm imaging technology.

ASMU's TWINSCAN platform is designed to enable new inte-
grated circuit applications - more functionality per die - at the
lowest cost per wafer. We do so with 300 mm wafers and our

dual-stage imaging breakthrough.

When it comes to 193 nm wavelength technology, our TWIN-
SCAN AT:1100 is the only lithography tool available on the
market today that etches line widths at 0.10 micron. This
means advanced imaging technology that aliows circuit den-
sity to increase faster than manufacturing costs. This product

is a champion for high-end microprocessors and logic chips.

The challenges surround technology leadership, time-to-mar-
ket and volume manufacturing solutions. With TWINSCAN,
our flagship imaging platform, we provide the best value of
ownership for semiconductor manufacturers who seek sus-

tainable competitive advantages.

* % 4o
ASML CORPORATE OVERVIEW 2001 SV NS

24



Q: What do continued technology breakthroughs
mean for ASML?

Wrong guestion. It is more accurate to ask what this means
for our customers. Technology breakthroughs help our
customers power out of the recession. By making increasing-
ty smaller chips, ASML's customers can put more power on
each chip and more chips on each wafer. This means increas-

es in performance and decreases in cost.

Our customers can then promise their customers things like
more affordable PCs, more portable digital devices and more
powerful electronic products like home entertainment, for

example, game consoles and DVD players.

When it comes to breakthroughs, ASML is at the leading
edge. In 2001, we began shipping products with the highest
numerical aperture lenses and smallest line widths for 248 nm
and 193 nm wavelengths respectively, as well as 300 mm
wafer size. In a word. technology innovation drives our global

economy. And ASML tools drive technology innovation.

Q: What can you say about 157 nm wavelength

technoiogy?

It is acknowledged in the semiconductor industry that 157 nm
wavelength technology is less mature than 193 nm. Moreover,
the issues surrounding 157 nm technology are generic to
semiconductor equipment manufacturing. The industry faces
challenges associated with lasers, lens design and celcium
fluoride, a lens material. One of the strategic benefits of our
merger with SVG is that we now have additional R&D capa-

bilities to accelerate our 157 nm lens design.

We will disclose our roadmap and timetable for 157 nm

lithography tools during the course of 2002.

Q: What makes you think that ASML is ready for

the upturn?

To begin with, our new TWINSCAN factory is aiready in
production in Veldhoven, in the Netherlands, while actions are
in place to prepare for module manufacturing at our Wilton,
Connecticut lithography operation in the United States. This

means we have sufficient capacity for the upturn.

Our supplier base is improving on cycle time, flexibility and other
important sourcing measurements, We have extended our sup-
ply base to the United States. Our lead-time reduction program
is showing success. And our cost-reduction measures have
shown significant results, notably in the second half of 2001.

If the downturn lingers, we are in strong control of our cost

base. If the upturn is fast, we are ready for full production.

Q: What prediction can you make?

My job, and the job of our management team, is to make sure
that we are able to quickly and profitably benefit from
changes in market conditions. To be sure, | am not going to
predict when the upturn will come. But. when it does come,

ASML will have new products and increased customer focus.

On the basis of that. | firmly predict that ASML will be ready
to deliver value of ownership that will meet or beat our
customers’ expectations. ASML will prosper and outperform

in the upturn and over the longer term.

ASML CORPCRATE
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ASML Worldwide

Corporate Headquarters
De Run 1110
5503 LA Veldhoven
The Netheriands

U.S. Main Offices
8555 S. River Parkway
Tempe, AZ 85?84
U.S.A

77 Danbury Road
Wilton, CT 06897
U.S.A.

Asia Main Office
Suite 603, 6/F
One International Finance Center
1, Harbour View Street
Central, Hong Kong, SAR

for more information please visit our website

www.asml.com
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Contact Information

ASML Holding N.V.

Corporate Communications
phone: +31 40 268 3687
fax; +31 40 268 3655

e-mail: corpcom@asml.com

Investor Relations
phone: +31 40 268 3838
fax: +31 40 268 3655

e-mail: investor.relations@asml.com

Office Address
Be Run 1110
5503 LA Veldhoven
The Netherlands

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 324
5500 AH Veldhoven
The Netherlands

Printed in the Netheriangs.

This document is made according to ISO 14001 on 100% chiorine-free paper.

2 2002, ASML Holding N.V. Al Rights Reserved
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in this report the expression ‘ASML’ is sometimes used for
convenience in contexts where reference is made to ASML
Holding N.V. and/or any of its subsidiaries in general. Those
expressions are also used where no useful purpose is served

by identifying the particular company or companies.

‘Safe Harbor’ Statement under the U.S. Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995: The matters discussed in this
document include forward-looking statements that are sub-
ject to risks and uncertainties including, but not limited to,
economic conditions, product demand and industry capacity,
competitive products and pricing, manufacturing efficiencies,
new product development, ability to enforce patents. avail-
ability of raw materials and critical manufacturing equipment,
trade environment. and other risks indicated in filings with the

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
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Five-Year

Financial Summary

Year ended December 31 19897 1998 1999 2000 2001
(in thousands, except per share data) EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Consolidated Statements of Operations Data .
Net sales 1,363,694 1,326,497 1,635,986 3.062,644 1,844,361
Cost of sales 856,505 892.874 1,117.434 1,842,234 1,792,504
Gross profit on sales 507,189 433,623 518,552 1,220,410 51,857
Research and development costs 189,202 223,794 264,809 392.003 424,447
Research and development credits (13,613) (29,964) (38,815) (24,983) (16,223)
Selling, general and administrative expenses 129,035 167,821 210,408 312,991 279,993
Restructuring and merger and acquisition costs 0 13,086 (468) 0 57,259
Operating income (loss) 202,565 58,876 82,618 540.399 (693,619)
Gain on sale of marketable securities 14,130 0 0 0 : 0
Minority interest in net result from
subsidiaries (net of tax) 0 s 0 (3.205) 3,606
Interest income (expense), net 8,355 6,631 1,009 12,593 {7,207)
Income (loss) before income taxes 225.050 65,507 83,627 549,787 (697,220)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 73,454 15,718 26,439 167,249 (218,228)
Cumulative effect of accounting changes net of tax 0 0 0 4,491 0
Net income (loss) 151,596 49,789 57,188 378,047 (478,992)
Basic net income (loss) per ordinary share’ 0.33 0.11 0.12 0.82 (1.03)
Number of ordinary shares used in computing per
share amount (in thousands) 454,682 456,216 458,542 461,887 465,866
Consolidated Balance Sheets Data
Working capital 749,610 939.872 1,515,767 2,107,645 1,770,059
Total assets 1,355,774 1,557,185 2,397,926 3,432,972 3,643,840
Long-term liabilities, less current portion 8,634 281,856 821,201 868.540 1,554,544
Total sharehoiders’ equity 964,765 978,543 1,129,900 1,666,212 1,226,287
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Data
Capital expenditures (124,157) (166.008) (138.425) (180,440) (346,735}
Depreciation and amortization 41,457 67.376 88.029 124,580 158,798
Net cash provided by {(used in) operating activities 6,956 (34,555} 40.800 215,129 (235,552)
Net cash used in investing activities (129.487) (128,412) (162.637) (161,319) {359,973)
Net cash provided by financing activities 15,163 275.355 553.154 34,198 664,290
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (107,610 108,124 430,511 248,812 (73,522)
Ratios and Other Data
Increase (decrease) in net sales (in percent) 23.1 2.7) 23.3 87.2 {39.8)
Gross profit as a percentage of net sales 38.3 32.7 31.7 39.8 2.8
Operating income (loss) as a percentage of net sales 14.9 4.4 5.0 17.7 (37.6)
Net income (loss) as a percentage of net sales 11.1 3.8 3.5 12.3 (26.0)
Shareholders’ equity as a percentage of total assets 71.2 62.8 47.1 48.5 33.7
Backlog of systems (in units) at year-end 377 1119 284 558 181
Sales of systems (in units) 557 449 368 783 360
Number of employees at year-end 5,408 5,024 6,061 8,123 7,070

1 All net income per ordinary share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock split in May 1997 and May 1998 and the
three-for-one stock spiit in April 2000, as well as the issuance of shares for the merger with Silicon Valley Group Inc.
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Management

Doug J. Dunn

(1944)

President, Chief Executive
Officer, Chairman of the
Board of Management;
Appointed in 1899;

British nationality

Peter T.F.M. Wennink
(1957)

Executive Vice President
Finance and Chief
Financial Officer;
Appointed in 1999;

Dutch nationality

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

Martin A. van den Brink
(1957)

Executive Vice President
Marketing & Technology;
Appointed in 1989;
Dutch nationality

David P. Chavoustie
(1943)

Executive Vice President
Sales;

Appointed in 2000;

U.S. nationality

Stuart K. Mcintosh
(1944)

Executive Vice President
Operations and President
Lithography Division;
Appointed in 2001

British nationality

MEMBERS OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Michael J. Attardo

{1941)

Former President and CEO
of IBM Microelectronics;
U.S. Nationality;

First appointed 2001,

current term until 2004

Syb Bergsma

{1936)

Professor of Financial
Management at

the University of
Amsterdam and Former
Executive Vice Presigent
Financial Affairs of Akzo
Nobel N.V.:

Dutch nationality;

First appointed 1298,

current term until 2004

Henk Bodt

(1938)

(Chairman)

Former Executive Vice
President of Royal Philips
Electronics N.V,;

Dutch nationality;

First appointed 1895,

current term until 2004

Jan A. Dekker

(1939)

Chief Executive Officer of
TNO;

Dutch nationaiity;

First appointed 1987,

current term until 2003
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{1939)

Former President and
Chief Executive Officer of
Carl Zeiss;

German nationality;

First appointed 19398,

current term until 2003

Arie Westerlaken
(1946)

(Secretary)

General Secretary and
Chief Legal Officer of
Royal Philips Electronics;
Member of Group
Management Committee
of Royal Philips
Electronics;

Dutch naticnality;

First appointed 1995,

current term until 2002



Financial Statements

Composition of the

Board of Management

Supervision

Composition of the

Supervisory Board

Report of the
Supervisory Board

The Supervisory Board has reviewed the financial statements and the notes thereto of ASML
Holding N.V. (the “Company”) for the financial year 2001, as prepared by the Board of
Management. Deloitte & Touche, independent auditors, have duly examined these financial

statements. Their report appears in these financial statements.

The Supervisory Board has adopted these financial statements in accordance with article 38,
paragraph 5 of the Company’s Articles of Association. The Supervisory Board recommends that
the General Meeting of Shareholders approves these financial statements in accordance with

the proposal of the Board of Management.

As announced in December 2000, Mr. N.I.M. Hermans resigned as a Board of Management
member per April 1, 2001. Per the same date, Mr. S.K. Mclntosh, Executive Vice President
Operations and President Lithography Divisions, was appointed as a member of the Boargd of

Management.

The Supervisory Board met five times in the course of 2001. Topics of discussion at the meet-
ings included, among other things, the Company’s general strategy, the Company's finances, its
financial performance, the internal division of tasks of the Board of Management, strategic
alliances and acquisitions and the risks associated with the Company. The Supervisory Board
was also kept up-to-date on the course of the Company’s business through monthly reports and

was consulted on various issues on a regular basis.

In an extraordinary meeting, the Board of Management discussed with the Supervisory Board
the integration process of Silicon Valley Group, Inc. (“SVG"), the strategic cooperation with

Micronic Laser Systems A.B., as well as the business climate.
Members of the Supervisory Board also met with the Works Council in the course of the year.

In 2001 the Remuneration Committee met twice, and the Audit Committee met three times in the

presence of the externai auditor.

The Supervisory Board met once without the Board of Management to discuss, among other
things, the functioning of the Supervisory Board itself, the relationship with thé Board of

Management; and the performance, composition and succession of the Board of Management.

in 2001, Mr. H. Bodt and Mr. S. Bergsma were reappointed as members of the Supervisory
Board. Furthermore, Mr. M.J. Attardo was appointed as member of the Supervisory Board as of
May 21, 2001. upon the merger between the Company and SVG. Mr. Attardo brings a wealth of
experience in the semiconductor industry and particuiarly in SVG, and fits very well in the pro-

file that the Supervisory Board has drawn up for this position.
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Mr. A. Westerlaken will be retiring by rotation per March 21, 2002 and has informed the
Supervisory Board that he will not be available for reappointment. The Supervisory Board regrets
this decision, but is grateful to Mr. Westerlaken for his valuable contribution to the Supervisory
Board during the seven years that he was a Supervisory Board member. The Supervisory Board
intends to appoint Mr. J.W.B. Westerburgen effective March 21, 2002. Mr. Westerburgen, with
his extensive experience in the field of corporate and tax law, fits very well in the profile that the

Supervisory Board has drawn up for this position.

Finally, the Supervisory Board wishes to thank all involved for their contribution to the Company

in 2001.

The Supervisory Board
Veldhoven, January 17, 2002
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Business Strategy

Significant Events

Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations

ASML’s strategic objective is to realize profitable and sustainabie growth by providing leading
edge manufacturing solutions to the worldwide semiconductor industry that continually improve

customers’ competitiveness by enhancing the value of their ownership of ASML equipment.

The principal elements of ASMU's “vaiue of ownership” strategy include:

- Maintaining significant levels of research and development spending in order to offer
customers, at the earliest possible date, the most advanced technology suitable for high-
throughput, low-cost volume production

- Offering customers continuing improvements in productivity and value by introducing
advanced technology. based on the modular, upgradeable design of ASML’s famities of tools

- Pursuing continuing reductions in the cycle time between a customer’s order of a tool and the
use of that tool in volume production at the customer site

- Providing superior customer support services that ensure rapid and efficient instaliation, as
well as continuing on-site support and training to optimize the manufacturing process and
improve customers productivity

- Expanding operational flexibility in research and manufacturing by reinforcing strategic

alliances with world-class partners

On May 21, 2001, ASML completed its merger with Silicon Valley Group Inc. (“SVG"). As a result
of this merger, ASML has become a multiproduct semiconductor eguipment company supplying
lithography, photoresist processing (track) and thermal systems to the world’s leading semi-

conductor manufacturers.

On October 16, 2001, ASML announced accelerated integration with SVG as a consequence of
the continuing downturn in the semiconductor industry. This resulted in one-time charges
including restructuring costs of EUR 521 miliion. These charges include workforce reduction
related expenses. fixed assets write-off and building closure costs as well as inventory write-off
due to discontinued product lines. Furthermore, additional obsolescence costs of inventories
and merger and acquisition costs were included. Of these costs EUR 408 million is included in
cost of sales together with EUR 58 million additional cost for obsolete inventory, EUR 57 million

in merger and acquisition costs and other restructuring costs.

On June 20, 2001, ASML announced that it had reached agreement in principle to enter into a
strategic alliance with Micronic Laser Systems AB (“Micronic”) to enhance both companies’ positions
as leading suppliers of advanced lithography egquipment to the display and semiconductor industry.
Furthermore, the Company invested in a non intrest-bearing EUR 34 million convertible loan to

Micronic. The loan has a term of three years.
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Euro

Results of Operations

On October 17, 2001, ASML issued convertible subordinated notes with a principal amount of
USD 575 million. The net proceeds were EUR 638 million.

On January 15, 2002, ASML MaskTools. Inc.. and Numerical Technologies. Inc.. announced they
had entered into a licensing agreement to provide semiconductor manufacturers with easier
access to subwavelength manufacturing solutions that incorporate ASML MaskTools’ patented

scattering bar technology.

On December 19, 2001, ASML announced that it completed the divestment of Tmsléy
Laboratories Inc. (“Tinsley”) to another U.S. company. ASML agreed with the committee on

Foreign Investments in the United States (“CFIUS”) to make a good faith effort to sell Tinsley.

On January 1, 1999, the Netherlands and eight other member countries of the European Union
adopted the euro (“EUR") as their new common currency. Effective January 1, 2002, the euro
became the legal tender of the Netherlands for both cash and non-cash electronic money trans-

fers between ASML and its business partners.

For external reporting purposes, effective January 1, 1989, ASML adopted the euro as its report-
ing currency. Balances for periods prior to January 1, 1999, are not comparable to the baiances
of other companies that report in euros but have restated amounts from a different currency than

Dutch guilders.

The following discussion and analysis of results of operations should be viewed in the context
of the risks affecting ASML's business strategy, described in a separate section below.
The merger with SVG is accounted for under the “pooling of interests”™ method. Therefore,
ASML's Consolidated Financial Statements for each of the three years ended December 31,
2001 reflect the combination of financial statements for ASML's historical operations with those
of SVG. The five-year summary presented on page 4 reflects the combined figures as well.
In conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) reporting guidelines,
the comparative figures for the twelve months ended December 31, 2000 and December 31,
1999 reflect the combined annual results of the fiscal years of ASML and SVG. Because SVG's
fiscal reporting period prior to the merger differed from ASMLU's fiscal reporting period, compar-
ative figures contain the results of ASMLU's historical operations for the twelve months ended
December 31 and the results of SVG’s historical operations for the tweive months ended

September 30.
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Results of Operations
2001 compared with 2000

Restructuring

Consolidated saies

Following is ASML's consolidated statements of operations data for the three years ended

December 31, 2001, expressed as a percentage of total net sales:

Year ended December 31 1899 2000 2001
Total net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales 68.3 60.1 97.2
Gross profit on sales 31.7 39.8 2.8
Gross profit excluding restructuring charges

and additional obsolescence costs” 31.7 39.9 28.1
Research and development costs 16.2 12.8 23.0
Research and development credits (2.4) {0.8) (0.9}
Selling, general and administrative expenses 12.9 10.2 15.2
Restructuring and merger and acquisition charges 0.0 0.0 3.1
Operating income {i0ss) 5.0 17.7 (37.6)

Operating income (ioss) excluding '
restructuring charges™ 5.0 17.7 (9.4)
interest (income) expense, net 0.1 (0.3) 0.4
Income (loss) before income taxes 5.1 18.0 (37.8)
Provision for income taxes 1.6 5.7 {11.8)
Net income (loss) 3.5 12.3 (26.0)
Sales of systems (in units) 368 783 360

Although not a measure of financial performance under U.S. GAAP. we also provided extra lines marked with * and ™
°  Exciuded are charges that are comprised of:

- restructuring EUR 408 million

~ additional costs for opsolescence inventory EUR 56 million
* Excluded are charges as explained under the restructuring paragraph totalling EUR 521 millien.

During 2001, the semiconductor industry faced its worst downturn in history. Despite some
positive signs in the industry, ASML sees no clear indication that an upturn will happen before
the second half of 2002. ASML will closely monitor developments of the semiconductor market

in general and development of its customers’ business in particular.

in October 2001, ASML implemented a restructuring plan including workforce reduction, fixed
asset write-off and building closure costs as well as inventory write-off due to discontinued
product lines. The restructuring costs amounted to EUR 411 million, of which EUR 408 miilion is
included in cost of sales. The number of employees actually terminated pursuant to the restruc-
turing plan as per December 31, 2001, is approximately 1,100 (including temporary workforce).
Furthermore, ASML incurred additional merger related expenses and other one-time charges of:.
- Merger and acquisition expenses EUR 54 million.

- Additional reserve for obsolete inventory EUR 56 million.

- Other EUR 3 miflion.

Consolidated net sales were EUR 1,844 million compared to EUR 3.063 million in 2000.
Currently more than 50 percent of the top 20 IC manufacturers are ASML customers.

in 2001, sales to one customer accounted for EUR 217 million, or 11.8. percent of net sales. In
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Lithography sales and

gross profit

2000, sales to three customers accounted for EUR 483 million. EUR 457 million and EUR 442

million or 15.8, 14.9 and 14.4 percent of net sales. respectively.

ASML recognizes the business segments. Lithography and Track & Thermal activities. The

following discussion reviews net sales and gross margin per business segment.

The following table shows a summary of sales and gross profit on a semi-annual basis:

Year ended December 31 2000 2001
First Second First Second
half half half half
year year year year
Total units shipped 207 248 120 77
Net sales (EUR million) 1,189 1,444 811 743

Gross profit on sales of

new systems (% of sales) 41.5 43.6 30.4 (42.7)
Overall gross profit (% of sales) 39.6 42.3 28.4 (28.9)

Gross profit excluding
restructuring and additional
cost for obsolete
inventories (% of sales) 39.6 42.3 353 24.7
Average unit sales price for
new systems (EUR million) 5.7 5.9 .5.9 8.1

Net sales in the Lithography segment consist of revenue from sales of wafer steppers and Step
& Scan systems, sales of equipment and options, which may occur in conjunction with the initial

sale of a system or after its instaliation, and revenue from service.

Total net sales for Lithography decreased from EUR 2.833 million in 2000 to EUR 1.554 million in 2001,
a decrease of EUR 1,079 mitlion or 41.0 percent. The decrease in sales was caused by a decrease in
shipments from 455 units in 2000 to 197 units in 2001. This decrease was partly offset by an increase
(17.9 percent) in the average unit sales price for new systems. The 56.7 percent decrease in the num-
ber of systems shipped is a result of the worst year-cn-year decline in sales in the history of the semi-
conductoer industry. The 17.9 percent increase in the average unit sales price of new systems refiects
the introduction and shipment of ASML's most advanced technology products in 2001, These prod-
ucts includs the leading edge, high numerical aperture lens products for the 248 nanometer and 193

nanometer technology node, as well as those for 300 millimeter TWINSCAN™ systems.

The decrease in total net sales in 2001 included an increase in net service sales of 28.8 percent
from EUR 270 million in 2000 to EUR 219 million in 2001, reflecting the continued increase in the
size of the installed base of ASML's lithography tools at customer production facilities.

Total net sales for 2000 and 2001 include EUR 67 and EUR 18 million, respectively, relating to
the sale of 53 and 17 pre-owned systems. These systems were reacquired from existing cus-

tomers and then resold, primarily to other customers utilizing these systems in areas requiring
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Track and Thermal sales

and gross profit

the less critical resolution capabilities provided by these machines. ASML will engage in similar
repurchase and resale transactions in the future: however. it does not anticipate that the 1mpact

of those transactions will be significant.

Gross profit as a percentage of net sales decreased from 41.1 percent in 2000 1o 1.0 percent in
2001, Excluding the gross profit service sales, gross profit on system sales including field
upgrades decreased from 41.2 percent to (1.0) percent. The gross profit was negatively afected
by the costs associated with the restructuring plan, under-utilization of production ‘aciiities and
pressure on discount levels. Excluding the restructuring costs for inventory write-offs, costs for
factory closure and severance payments, the overall lithography gross profit in 2001 was 30.2

percent, compared to 41.1 percent in 2000.

The gross profit on service sales decreased to 13.0 percent in 2001 from 14.4 percent in 2000,

due to provisions for excess and obsolete spare parts.

The following table shows a summary of sales and gross profit on a semi-annual basis:

Year ended December 31 2000 2001
First Second First Second .
half half haif half
year year year year
Tota! units shipped 115 213 130 33
Net sales (EUR million) 175 255 205 85
Gross profit (% of sales) 31.0 33.2 25.2 (17.6)

Gross profit excluding
restructuring charges
(% of sales) 31.0 33.2 25.2 (3.1}
Average unit sales price
for new systems (EUR million) 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.4

Net sales in the Track and Thermal segment consist of revenue from sales of photoresist pro-
cessing systems (track) and thermal systems and options which may be sold in conjunction with

the initial sale cf a system or after its installation and revenue from service.

Total net sales for track and thermal systems decreased from EUR 430 million in 2000 to
EUR 280 million in 2001, a decrease of EUR 140 million or 32.6 percent. The decrease in sales
was caused by a decrease in shipments from 328 units in 2000 to 183 units in 2001. This

decrease was partly offset by an increase in the average unit sales price for new systems.

The 50.3 percent decrease in the number of systems shipped reflects the worst overall decline
in sales in the semiconductor industry. Sales in this segment primarily depend on systems for
adding manufacturing capacity. in view of the downturn, the demand for such capacity tools fell
sharply. The 35.4 percent increase in the average unit sales price of new systems refiects

increased demand in 2001 for new technology including 200 millimeter and 300 millimeter ther-
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Research and

development costs

Selling, general and

administrative costs

mal bridge-tools. The service sales decreased from EUR 118 million in 2000 to EUR 87 million
in 2001, a decrease of EUR 31 million or 28.3 percent, largely due to lower demand for con-
sumables and other products relating to the utilization of track and thermal equipment instalied

in customer production facilities.

Overall gross profit as a percentage of total net sales decreased from 32.3 percent in 2000 to
12.7 percent in 2001. Excluding the gress profit on service sales. gross profit on system sales
decreased from 23.9 percent to a loss of 7.0 percent. Severe under-utilization of production
capacity, the costs associated with the introduction of new technology and the costs for restruc-
turing of production facilities have caused this major decrease in gross profit. Excluding the
restructuring costs, total gross profit as a percentage of total sales for the Track and Thermal

segment in 2001 was 16.9 percent compared to 32.3 percent in 2000.

The gross profit for service sales improved to 58.8 percent in 2001 from 54.5 percent in 2000,

mainly as a result of rationalization and cost control measures.

The nature of research and development costs and selling. general and administrative costs
does not differ significantly between business segments. These items will be discussed on a

consolidated basis.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs increased from EUR 3392 million (12.8 percent of total net
sales) in 2000 to EUR 424 million (23.0 percent of total net sales) in 2001. The increase in
research and development costs reflects ASML’s continuing effort to introduce several leading
edge lithography products for 248 nanometer and 183 nanometer applications and the newest
versions of the TWINSCAN™ platform, combined with continued investments in next generation
157 nanometer lithography solutions and Extreme UV (EUV). Furthermore. ASML increased its
research and development activities relating to 300 millimeter ProCell™ track systems and the

leading edge APNext™ and Xcelerate™ thermal systems.

ASML foresees further long-term growth in research and development, staffing and other costs.
However. for 2002, ASML expects a decrease of research and development expenditure due to

more cost efficient programs as a result of the restructuring.

Research and development credits
Research and development credits decreased from EUR 25 million in 2000 to EUR 16 million in
2001. The decrease in research and development credits in 2001 in comparison to 2000 is a

direct result of decreased research and deveiopment efforts qualifying for credits.

Management anticipates receiving research and development credits in 2002, approximately
equal to the amounts received in 2001, although the precise amount remains subject to further

negotiation with the relevant granting authorities.

Seliing, general and administrative expenses decreased by 10.5 percent from EUR 313 million in
2000 to EUR 280 million in 2001 as a result of accelerated cost reduction measures in both seg

ments, including workforce reduction activities. Because net sales decreased by 39.8 percent,
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income taxes

Results of operations
2000 compared with 1999

Lithography sales and
gross profit

selling, general and administrative expenses increased as a percentage of net sales from 10.2

percent in 2000 to 15.2 percent in 2001.

income taxes represented 30.2 and 31.3 percent of income before taxes in 2000 and 2001
respectively. This increase results from a change in distribution of pre-tax income between

geographical areas.

Consolidated net sales were EUR 3,063 million in 2000 compared to EUR 1,636 million in 1899,
In 2000. sales to three customers accounted for EUR 483 mitlion, EUR 457 million and EUR 442
million or 15.8, 14.9 and 14.4 percent of net sales, respectively. In 1998, sales to three cus-
tomers accounted for EUR 244 million, EUR 242 million and EUR 165 million or 14.9, 14.8 and

10.1 percent of net sales respectively.

The following table shows a summary of sales and gross profit on a semi-annual basis:

Year ended December 31 1999 2000
First Second First Second
half half half half
year year year year
Total units shipped 93 174 207 248
Net sales (EUR miliion) 494 995 1,189 1,444

Gross profit on sales

of new systems (% of sales) 28.1 34.4 41.5 43.6
Overall gross profit (% of sales) 28.3 33.9 39.6 42.3

Average unit sales price
for new systems (EUR million) 5.0 5.7 5.7 5.9

Total net sales increased from EUR 1,489 million in 1993 to EUR 2.633 million in 2000, an increase
of EUR 1,144 million or 76.8 percent. The increase in sales was caused by an increase in shipments
of both lithography divisions from 267 units in 1999 to 455 units in 2000, as well as an increase in
the average unit sales price for new systems. The 70 percent increase in the number of systems
shipped reflects the strong customer demand in 2000 in the semiconductor industry and the equip-
ment industry in particular. as well as ASMLU’s strong position in the fastest growing markets. ASML
expanded its sales to the Asian market including its first ever shipment to the important Japanese
market. ASML's sales to fast growing markets like Taiwan, Singapore and Malaysia increased sig-
nificantly. The 5 percent increase in the average unit sales price of new systems was due to a fur-

ther shift in customer demand towards ASML’'s most advanced technology products. In 2000, ASML

successfully launched its first 300 millimeter TWINSCAN™ product. ASML's balanced product offer-

ing in i-line and DeepUV Step & Scan systems as well as the introduction of the 300 millimeter

TWINSCAN™ in 2000 aisc accounted for important new customer wins,
The increase in total net sales in 2000 included an increase in net service sales of 54.5 percent

from EUR 110 million in 1998 to EUR 170 million in 2000, reflecting the continued increase in the

installed base of ASMLU's products at customer manufacturing facilities.
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Track and Thermal net
sales and

gross profit

Total net sales for 1999 and 2000 include EUR 42 million and EUR 67 million. respectively.
relating to the sale of 25 and 53 pre-owned systems. These systems were reacquired from

existing customers and then resold.

Gross profit as a percentage of total net sales increased from 32.1 percent in 1899 to 41.1
percent in 2000. Excluding the gross profit on service sales. gross profit on system sales
increased by 9.7 percent to 41.2 percent in 2000. Cost control measures, learning curve benefits

at ASML's production sites and in its supply chain, and the improved utilization rates that

accompanied ASML's higher sales volumes, significantly improved gross profit throughout

the year. in 1998, especially the first half of the year, gross profit was negatively affected by
significantly higher costs for production and the introduction of newly developed products.
Furthermore, the under-utilization of ASML’s manufacturing capacity during the first half of 1993

affected gross profit adversely.

The following table shows a summary of sales and gross profit on a semi-annual basis:

Year ended December 31 1999 2000
First Second First Second
half half half half
year year year year
Total units shipped 32 69 115 213
Net sates (EUR million) 50 97 175 255
Gross profit (% of sales) 20.3 32.1 31.0 33.2

Average unit sales price for

new systems (EUR million) 0.7 1.0 0.9 0.9

Net sales increasad from EUR 147 million in 1989 to EUR 430 million in 2000. an increase of EUR
283 miltion or 192.5 percent. The increase in sales was caused by an increase in shipments from
101 units in 19289 to 328 units in 2000. as well as an increase in the average unit sales price.
The 225 percent increase in the number of systems shipped reflected the strong customer
demand in the year 2000 for track and thermal systems. Thermal systems in particular account-
ed for a strong increase in net sales including thermal products resulting from the July 1999
acquisition of the Semiconductor Equipment Group of Watkins-Johnson Company (“SEG”).

The increase of net sales occurred across most geographies.

The average selling price of units shipped increased by 1.6 percent. This 1.6 percent consists of a
decrease in the averags unit selling price. due to a relatively stronger growth of the number of ther-
mal systems shipped, more than fully offsetting the exchange rate of euro versus the U.S. dollar.

The increase in total net sales in 2000 included an increase in net service sales of 129.4 percent,
reflecting the continued increase in the installed base of ASML's products at customer manu-

facturing facilities as well 2s the increase in sales due to the July 1999 acquisition of SEG.

Gross profit as a perceniage of total net sales increased from 28.1 percent in 1999 to 32.3
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administrative expenses

Income taxes

percent in 2000. Excluding gross profit on service sales, gross profit on system sales increased
from 18.8 percent in 1999 to 23.9 percent in 2000, due to increased sales volumes and there-

fore better utilization of manufacturing capacity.
Gross profit on service sales increased from 45.4 percent in 1999 to 54.5 percent in 2000,

The portion of service revenues derived from the sale of higher margin yielding spare parts grew

relative to overall service sales.

The nature of research and development costs, and selling, general and administrative costs
does not differ significantly between business segments and will be discussed on a consolidat-

ed basis.

Research and development costs

Research and development costs increased from EUR 265 million (16.2 percent of total net
sales) in 1999 to EUR 392 million (12.8 percent of total net sales) in 2000. The increase in
research and development costs resulted from an increase in staffing levels from 1,714 at the
end of 1999 to 2,214 at the end of 2000. The increase in research and development costs
reflects ASML's continuing efforts to develop its 300 millimeter TWINSCAN™ platform and to
expand its PAS 5500 family of Step & Scan systems, its high throughput cross-performance
Micrascan platform and its 300 millimeter ProCeli™ track system. The increase also relates to
its research into next-generation lithography, 157 nanometer and Extreme UV (EUV).
Furthermore. research and development expenses increased due to increased spending on the

leading edge APNext™ and Xcelerate™ thermal systems.

Research and development credits
Research and development credits decreased from EUR 39 million in 1399 to EUR 25 million in
2000, almost entirely attributable to a re-alignment of subsidy priorities within the European

technology subsidy agencies.

Selling. general and administrative expenses increased from EUR 210 million in 1999 to EUR 313
million in 2000. Both segments have contributed to this increase. However. as a percentage of
net sales. selling, general and administrative expenses decreased from 12.8 percent in 1899 to
10.2 percent in 2000. To cope with its growth, ASML increased its number of employees from
6.061 at year end 1999 to 8,123 at year end 2000. To support this strong growth, costs for infor-
mation technology, facilities, recruiting and general support functions, such as financial servic-
es, increased. Customer service costs increased primarily due to training and build up of sup-
port not directly related to service sales. This increase also reflects ASML's efforts to support its
customers when introducing the more complex Step & Scan and 300 millimeter TWINSCAN™

and ProCell™ systems.

Income taxes represented 31.6 and 30.2 percent of income before taxes in 1899 and 2000,
respectively. In 1899 and 2000, ASML recorded tax rate benefits resulting from a program
operated by the government of the Netherlands pursuant to which eligible companies may seek
a reduction in their effective tax rate. The implementation of this program reduced the effective

tax rate by approximately 2.0 percent in 1999, and by approximately 0.7 percent in 2000
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Foreign Exchange

Management

Financial Condition,
Liquidity and Capital

Resources

ASML recorded additional non-recurring permanent differences in the calculation of income tax
for the year 2000, which accounted for an additional 1.2 percent reduction in the effective tax
rate. The decrease in 2000 results from a change in distribution of pre-tax income between geo-

graphical areas.

Foreign currency translations exposure regarding U.S. doliar denominated equity investments
are hedged by U.S. dollar denominated convertible subordinated notes. Certain transactions
and assets and liabilities are exposed to foreign currency risk. The Company monitors its foreign
currency exposures periodically to maximize the overall effectiveness of its foreign currency
hedge positions. Principal currencies hedged include the U.S. dollar and the British pound.
Forwards and options used to hedge a portion of forecasted international sales and purchases
for up to one year in the future are designated as cash flow hedging instruments. Forwards and
options used to hedge the impact of the variability in exchange rates on accounts receivable and
accounts payable denominated in certain foreign currencies are designated as fair value hedges.

ASML also uses forwards to hedge its loan to Micronic which is denominated in Swedish kroner.

On December 31, 2001, ASML was a party in open forward contracts to hedge sales
transactions in U.S. doliars up to an amount of USD 37 million. Furthermore, ASML was a party
in an open forward contract to hedge purchase transactions up to an amount of USD 15 million.
The Company estimates that on December 31, 2001, a 10 percent strengthening in the vaiue of
the euro relative to the U.S. dollar would have increased the fair value of the existing forward
contracts by EUR 2 million as compared to EUR 5 million increase in the fair vaiue of existing

forward contracts on December 31, 2000.

The Company estimates that on December 31, 2001, a 10 percent strengthening in the value of
the euro relative to the Swedish kroner would have increased the fair value of the existing for-

ward contracts by EUR 2 milfion.

On December 31, 2001, ASML was a party in option contracts to hedge purchase transactions

up to an amount of USD 36 million.

The following discussion and analysis of financial condition should also be viewed in the context

of the risks affecting ASMLU’s business strategy, described in a seperate section below.

ASML's balance of cash and cash equivalents amounted to EUR 884 million and EUR 911 mil-
lion at December 31, 2000 and 2001, respectively. Net cash flows used by operating activities
were EUR 236 million in 2001. Net cash flows provided by operating activities were EUR 215 mil-
lion in 2000.

The cash management arrangement with Morgan Staniey & Company International, that was
consclidated during fiscal 2000. was dissolved during 2001. ASML's share in the investments of

the fund were sold and transferred as cash to ASML.

Negative cash used in operating activities during 2001 was due to the company’s net operating

losses. ASML's results from operations were negatively affected by a restructuring charge and
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other one-time charges of EUR 521 million. The net operating loss inciuded a cash charge due
to the restructuring of approximately EUR 57 million. {including merger anc acquisition costs of
EUR 54 million). The expected cash impact in 2002 from the 2001 restructuring charge is

estimated to amount to EUR 74 million.

The decrease in accounts receivable of EUR 356 million reflects the decline in the number of
shipments during 2001 as well as more effective coliection procedures. However ASML's ratio
of average accounts receivable to total net sales was 24.9 and 40.6 percent in 2000 and 2001,
respectively due to the sharp decline in sales and a significant amount of new technology ship-

ments in the fourth quarter of 2001.

ASML generally ships its systems on payment terms requiring 90 to 100 percent of the sales
price to be paid within 30 days after shipment. The remainder cof the purchase price for ASML's
systems is due within 90 days after shipment or within 30 days after completion of the

installation process and subsequent customer testing.

" The gross inventory level increased by 42.3 percent as a consequence of the sudden downturn.

The Company has increased the provision for obsolete inventory from EUR 177 million in 2000
to EUR 581 miliion in 2001, mainly due tc discontinued product lines and far lower than:
expected demand. The ratio of average inventory to total net saies increased from 22.7 percent

in 2000 to 46.7 percent in 2001.

'In 2000 and 2001 ASML paid EUR 147 million and EUR 74 million in taxes, respectively. As of

December 31, 2001, ASML had current tax assets of EUR 50 miliion. This primarily consists of

U.S. tax assets.

Net cash used in investing activities was EUR 161 million and EUR 360 million in 2000 and 2001,

respectively.

The 2000 and 2001 amounts primarily reflect the further expansion of production facilities as
well as significant investments in ASML's own equipment (including prototypes. training and
demonstration sysiems). largely to suppert sales, production. training and demonstration
capabilities that refate to new 300 millimeter product lines. Furthermore, in June 2001, the
Company invested in a convertible ioan to Micronic. ASML expects capital expenditure in 2002

will decrease significantly.

Net cash provided by financing activities amounted to EUR 34 million and EUR 664 million in
2000 and 2001, respectively. The 2001 amount primarily reflects the net proceeds from the
offering of convertible subordinated Notes in October 2001 of EUR 638 million. Furthermore. the
Company received EUR 26 million proceeds from the exercise of stock options and conversion

of convertible notes.

On December 31, 2001, the Company had available credit lines of EUR 288 million, all of which
expire in 2005. No amounts were outstanding under these facilities at the end of 2001.

Management bzlieves that its operating cash fiows and working capital, together with existing
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Risks affecting
ASML'S Business
Strategy

cash balances and the availability of existing credit facilities, will be sufficient to finance its
scheduled capital expenditures for 2002 and to fund its working capital for next year. Also see

Risks affecting ASMLU’s business strategy.

In conducting its business, ASML faces many risks that may interfere with its business. Some of
those are risks that relate to the operational processes of ASML; others are inherent in ASML’s
business environment. It is important to understand the nature of these risks and the impact they
may have on ASML'’s business and results of operations. Some of the most significant risks are
described below. A complete discussion of the risks ASML faces can be derived from ASML's
annual reports filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
4

Cyclical Nature of the Semiconductor Industry

Historically, the semiconductor industry has been highly cyclical and has experienced recurring
periods. of oversupply, resulting in significantly reduced demand for capital equipment, including
ASMLU's products. ASML believes that demand for any particular future period is therefore

difficult to predict.

Downturns in the semiconductor industry, and related fluctuations in the demand for capital
equipment. could materially adversely affect ASML’s business and operating results. Despite
this cyclicality, ASML must maintain a significant level of research and development spending in
order to maintain its competitive position. Management does not intend to reduce this leve! of
spending in response to the short to medium term cyclical nature of the semiconductor industry.
ASML expects that the semiconductor industry will experience future downturns. ASML cannot
predict the timing, duration or severity of any future downturn or the corresponding adverse

effect on its business, financial condition or results from operations.

Sole or Limited Sources of Supply

ASML relies on outside vendors to manufacture the components and subassemblies used in its
systems. Generally, these components and subassemblies are obtained from a single supplier
or a limited number of suppliers. in particular, the number of systems ASML has been able to
produce occasionally has been limited by the production capacity of Carl Zeiss SMT AG
(“Zeiss”). Zeiss is ASML's sole supplier of lenses and other critical components and is capable
of producing these lenses only in limited numbers. ASML believes there are no alternative
supbliers for these components in the short to medium term. If Zeiss were to terminate its
relationship with ASML or if Zeiss were unable to maintain production of lenses over a prolonged

period, ASML’s sales and related operating results would be negatively affected.

Technological Change, Importance of Timely New Product introduction

The semiconductor manufacturing industry is subject to rapid technological change. frequent
new product introductions and enhancements. The success of ASML in developing new and
enhanced systems and in enhancing its existing products depends upon a variety of factors,
including the successful integration of SVG, the successful management of the combined
companies’ research and development programs and timely cempletion of product development

and design relative to its competitors. ASML's ability to remain competitive will depend in part
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upon its ability to develop this new and enhanced equipment and to introduce these systems at
competitive prices on a timely basis that will enable customers to integrate these systems into

the planning and design of their new fabrication facilities.

ASML's development and initial production and installation of its systems and enhancements
thereof generally are accompanied by design and production delays and related costs of a
nature typically associated with the introduction and full-scale production of very complex
capital equipment. While ASML expects and plans for a corresponding learning curve effect in
its product development cycle, the time and expense required to overcome these initial

problems cannot be predicted with precision.

Competition

The semiconductor equipment industry is intensively competitive. The principal elements of
competition in ASML's markets are the technical performance characteristics of a semiconduc-
tor system and the value of ownership of that system based on its purchase price. maintenance
costs, productivity and customer service and support. ASMLU's competitiveness will depend
upon its ability to develop new and enhanced semiconductor equipment that is competitively

priced and introduced on a timely basis.

The cost to develop new systems, in particular photolithography systems. is extremely high. The
photolithography equipment industry is characterized by the dominance of a few suppliers.
ASMLU's primary competitors are Nikon Corporation ("Nikon™) and Canon Kabushika Kaisha
{(“Canon”). Nikon and Canon are the dominant suppliers in the Japanese market, which accounts
for a significant proportion of worldwide semiconductor production and historically has been dif-
ficult for non-Japanese companies to penetrate. ASML recently succeeded in entering this
important market. Nikon and Canon each have substantial financial resources and have stated
that they will introduce new products with improved price and performance characteristics that
will compete directly with ASMLU's products. which could cause a decline in ASML's sales or loss
of market acceptance for its photolithography systems. In addition. adverse market conditions,
industry overcapacity or a decrease in the value of the Japanese yen in relation to the euro or
the U.S. dollar could lead to intensified price-based competition in those markets that account
for the majority of ASMLU's sales, resulting in lower prices and margins and a negative impact on

its business, financial condition and results of operations.

Intellectual Property Matters

ASML relies on patents, copyrights. trade secrets and other measures to protect its proprietary
technology. However, there is no assurance that such measures will be adequate. Competiters
may be able to develop similar technology independently. ASMLU's pending patent applications
may not be issued, and intellectual property laws may not sufficiently support ASML's
proprietary rights. In addition. litigation may be necessary in order to enforce ASMLU's inteliectual
property rights, to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others or to
defend against claims of infringement. Any such litigation may result in substantial costs and
diversion of resources, and, if decided unfavorably to ASML, could have a material adverse
effect on ASMU’s business or results of operations. ASML also may incur substantial acquisition

or settlement costs where doing so would strengthen or expand its intellectual property rights

AR
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or limit its exposure to inteliectual property claims of third parties. The SVG merger strengthened
ASML’s rights.

ASML also continues to rely on a number of patents owned by Royal Philips Electronics N.V.
(“Philips”). While Philips has granted the Company, without charge. a woridwide. irrevocable.
non-exclusive license under those patents, they remain subject to the various factors regarding
validity, scope and enforceability relating to ASML’s other proprietary rights. In addition. Philips
has no obligation to defend or enforce those patents against third parties. and ASML does not
have an independent right to enforce those patents against third parties. Thus, there can be no’
assurance that the Company will be able to remedy any infringement or fully take advantage of

the benefit of exciusivity in these areas.

On occasion, certain ASML customers have received notices of infringement from third parties,
alleging the ASML equipment used by such customers in the manufacture of semiconductor
products and/or the methods relating to use of the ASML eguipment infringes one or more
patents issued to such parties. ASML has been advised that. if claims were successful. ASML
could be required to indemnify such customers for some or all of any losses incurred or

damages assessed against them as a result of that infringement.

On December 21, 2001, Nikon Corporation filed a complaint with the United States International
Trade Commission (“ITC") under Section 337 of the United States trade laws against ASML. On
the same day, Nikon also filed a separate patent infringement action in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of California. On January 23. 2002. the ITC instituted an
investigation under Section 337 based on Nikon's complaint. The Complaint in the [TC
investigation alleges that ASML's photolithography machines imported into the United States
infringe seven United States patents held by Nikon. The complaint of the action in the California
action alleges infringement of four other Nikon patents. Nikon's patents relate to several differ-
ent aspects of photolithography equipment. In the ITC proceeding. Nikon seeks to exclude the
importation of infringing products. The California complaint seeks injunctive relief and damages.
ASML is reviewing these cases. It Is very early in the process and therefore the outcome can not

be estimated in this stage.

Dependence on a limitad number of Manufacturing Facilities

Prior to the merger with SVG, the manufacturing activities performed by ASML took place in
three separate ciean room facilities located in Veldhoven, the Netherlands. Although the merger
with SVG has added additional manufactering facilites. a major catastrophe such as a natural
disaster could result in significant interruption of ASML's business operations and affect the

Company’s result of operations and financial position.

Exchange Rates

ASML adopied the surc as its functional currency for reporting in its consolidated financial state-
ments effective beginning in fiscal 1993. Since the merger with SVG. a substantial portion of the
Company's assets. liabilities and operating results are denominated in dollars, ASML is exposed
to fluctations in the value of the dollar against the euro. The foreign currency translation expo-
sure of the net investment in SVG is hedged by the U.S. daliar denominated convertible loan.

Our financial and risk management policy is to match the currency distribution of our borrowings
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to the denomination of our assets. As a result, fluctuations in our balance sheet ratios resulting
from changes in exchange rates are generally limited. Forecasted transactions that are exposed
to foreign currency risk are monitored periodically and hedged where necessary (see aiso

Foreign Exchange Management).

Our management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations are
based on our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with
U.S. GAAP. We have identified the policies below as critical t¢ our business operations and the

understanding of our resuits of operations.

Accounting for pooling of interests

As reported, ASML merged with SVG. The merger with SVG is accounted for under the “pooling
of interests” method. In conformity with U.S. GAAP reporting guidelines. the comparitive figures
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2000 and December 31, 1999 reflect the combined
annual results of the fiscal years of both. Because SVG's fiscal reporting period prior to the
merger differed from that of ASML, the comparitive figures for 2000 and prior years incorporate

the results of heritage ASML for the twelve months ended December 31, and the results of

heritage SVG for the twelve months period ended September 30.

Recognition of revenues, income and expenses
Under the guidance set forth in SAB 101, ASMLU's practice is to recognize revenues based upon

shipment.

ASML defers the fair value of the installation service yet to be performed on delivered
equipment. Furthermore, revenues of initial shipments of new technology systems are deferred

until customer acceptance.

Revenues from services are recognized when performed. Revenue from prepaid service
contracts is recognized over the life of the contract. Advance payments received from

customers are deferred and recognized upon product shipment.

Income tax

The asset and liability method is used in accounting for income taxes. Under this method,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards
and for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the results |
of operations in the period that includes the enactment date. If it is more likely than not that car-
rying amounts of deferred tax assets will not be realized. a valuation allowance will be recorded

to reduce the carrying amounts of such assets.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
no. 133 (as amended by SFAS 137 and SFAS 138), Accounting for Derivative Instruments and

Hedging Activities, which establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative
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instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts and for
hedging activities. All derivatives, whether designated in hedging relationships or not, are
required to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. If the derivative is designateg as a
fair value hedge, the changes in the fair value of the derivative and the hedged item are
recognized in earnings. f the derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge. changes in the fair
value of the derivative are recorded in other comprehensive income and are recognized in the
income statement when the hedged item affects earnings. Ineffective parts of changes in the fair
vaiue of cash flow hedges are recognized in earnings.

implementation of this standard as of January 1, 2001, has increased net assets and other

comprehensive income by EUR 0.5 million.

in July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations” (*SFAS 141"). which is effective for all
business combinations completed after June 30, 2001. SFAS 141 eliminates the pooling-of-
interests method of accounting for business combinations except for qualifying business
combinations initiated prior to July 1, 2001. In addition, SFAS 141 further clarifies the criteria to
recognize intangible assets separately from goodwill. ASML does not expect a material impact
on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows as a result of adopting
SFAS 141. The merger with SVG was completed in May, 2001.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (*SFAS 142"), which
establishes new rules on the accounting for goodwill and cther intangible assets. Under SFAS
142, goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives will no longer be érnortized; however,
they will be subject to annual impairment tests as prescribed by the Statement. Intangible assets
with definite lives will continue to be amortized over their estimated useful iives. The
amonrtization provisions of SFAS 142 apply immediately to goodwill and intangible assets
acquired after June 30, 2001. With respect to goodwill and intangible assets acquired prior to
July 1, 2001, companies are required to adopt SFAS 142 in their fiscal year beginning after
December 15, 2001. SFAS 142 will be effective for ASML beginning in its fiscal year 2002. At
that time, ASML will perform the required impairment tests on those intangibles deemed to have
indefinite lives. ASML estimates that the impact of these impairment tests will be minor to its
consolidated financial position or result of operations. The goodwill as of December 31. 2001

amounted to EUR 2.1 million compared to EUR 2.3 million at December 31, 2000.

In June 2001. the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS 143"),
which is effective for years beginning after June 15, 2002, which will be the Company's fiscal
year 2003, SFAS 143 addresses legal obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-
lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development or normai operation of a
long-lived asset. The standard requires the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement
obligation to be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair
value can be made. Any associated asset retirement costs are to be capitalized as part of the
carrying amount of the long-lived asset and expensed over the life of the asset. The Company

has not yet determined the effect of SFAS 143 on its earnings and financial position.
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in August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financia!
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived

Assets” (“SFAS 144"), which addresses financial accounting and reporting for the impairment or

disposal of long-lived assets and supersedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the impairment of
Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of.” and the accounting and
reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Resuits of Operations.” for a dis-
posal of a segment of a business. SFAS 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001, with earlier application encouraged. ASML will adopt SFAS 144 as of

January 1, 2002 and does not expect the adoption of the Statement will have a significant

|
i
+
4
1

impact on its financial position and results of operations.

Doug J. Dunn

ST

CEO and Chairman of the Board of Management

ASML Holding N.V.
Veldhoven, January 17, 2002
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS'

For the year ended December 31 1999 2000 2001 2001*
{Amounts in thousands, except per share data) EUR EUR EUR usb
Net product sales 1,474,557 2,775,024 1,538,758 1,356,092
Net service saies 161,429 287,620 305,603 269,325
Total net sales 1,635,986 3,062,644 1,844,361 1,625,417
Cost of product sales 988,684 1,643,120 1,504,186 1,325,624
Cost of service sales 118.750 199,114 288,318 254,092
2,17 Total cost of sales 1,117,434 1.842,234 1,792,504 1,579,716
Gross profit on sales 518,552 1,220,410 51,857 45,701
Research and development costs 264,809 392,003 424,447 374,061
18 Research and develcpment credits (38,815) (24,983) (16,223) {14,297)
Selling, general and administrative expenses 210,408 312,991 279,993 246,755
3 Merger and acquisition costs 0 0 54,177 47,746
2 Restructuring charges (468) 0 3,082 2,716
Operating income (loss) 82,618 540,399 (683,619) (611,280)
Interest income 16.846 61.869 41,786 36,826
Interest expense (15,837) (49.276) (48,993) (43,177)
Minocrity interest in net results from subsidiaries, net of tax 0 (3.205) 3,606 3,179
income {loss) before income taxes 83.627 549,787 (697,220) (614,452)
19 Provision (benefits) for income taxes 26.439 167.249 (218,228) (192,322)
Net income (loss) before effect of accounting changes 57,188 382,538 (478,992} (422,130)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle net of tax® 0 4,491 0 0
Net income (loss) 57.188 378.047 {478,992) (422,130)
Basic net income per ordinary share Q.12 0.82 (1.03) (0.91})
Diluted net income per ordinary share 0.12 0.78 {1.03) (0.91)

Number of ordinary shares used in computing

per share amounts (in thousands)

Basic* 458.542 461,887 465,866
Diluted® 462.682 483,127 465,866

1 See footnote 2 to the consolidated financial statements and notes to the consolidated financial statements.
2 Solely for the convenience of the reader, ceriain euro amounts presented as of anc for the year ended December 31, 2001. have been translated into

U.S. dollars using the exchange rate on December 31, 2003, of USD 1.00 = Eur 1

1347

3 The cumulative effect for change in accounting principies reflects the adjustment for SAB 101 revenue recognition,
‘4 All net income per Ordinary Share amounts have been retroactively acjusted to refiect the three-tor-one stock split in Aprii 2000 as well as the issuance

of shares to merge with SVG.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME'

For the year ended December 31 1899 2000 2001 2001

(Amounts in thousands) EUR EUR EUR usD
Net income (loss) 57.188 378,047 (478,992) (422,130)

Foreign currency transiation 44,128 118,782 26,744 23,569
Comprehensive income (loss) 101,316 486,829 {452,248) (398,561)
1 See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS'
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As of December 31 2000 2001 2001
(Amounts in thousands, except share and per share data) EUR EUR usD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 863.081 810,678 802,572
5 Restricted cash 121,118 0 0
6 Accounts receivable, net 926,525 570,118 502,439
7 Inventories, net 827,568 868,888 765,742
19 Current tax assets 3,330 50,107 44,159
19 Deferred tax assets 41.210 362 319
8 Other current assets 88,711 198,613 - 175,036
Total current assets 2.881.544 2,598,766 2,290,267
19 Deferred tax assets 3,173 262,091 230,978
Other assets 30.051 91,260 80,427
9 Intangible assets 20.187 18,376 16,195
10 Property, plant and equipment, net 498.017 673,347 593,414
Total assets 3.432,972 3,643,840 3,211,281
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Accounts payable 257,307 290,264 255,807
1 Accrued liabilities and other 458,244 537,778 473,938
19 Current tax liability 48,766 0 0
19 Deferred tax liability 9.582 665 586
Total current liabilities 773,899 828,707 730,331
Deferred tax liability 3,202 34,302 30,230
Other deferred liabilities 11.767 19,111 16,842
12 Convertible subordinated debt 828,730 1,510,902 1,331,543
12 Other long term debt 28.043 24,531 21,619
Total liabilities 1.645.641 2,417,553 2,130,565
Minority interest 121,118 0 0
Cumulative Preference Shares, EUR 0.02 nominal value;
900.000.000 shares authorized;
none outstanding as of December 31, 2001 0 0 0
Priority Shares. EUR 0.02 nominal value;
23,100 shares authorized,
December 31, 2000 and 2001 issued and outstanding at 1 1 1
Ordinary Shares, EUR 0.02 nominal value; 900,000,000 shares
authorized; 463,395,389 shares issued and outstanding as of
December 31, 2000 and 466,978,381 as of December 31, 2001 9.268 9,339 8,230
Share premium 551.343 579,564 510,764
Retained earnings 944 609 484,149 426,676
Accumulated other comprehensive income 160.891 153,234 135,045
23 Total shareholders’ equity 1,666,212 1,226,287 1,080,716
Totatl liabilities and shareholders’ equity 3,432,872 3,643,840 3,211,281
1 See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY!

As of December 31 1999 2000 2001 2001
{Amounts in thousands, except share data) EUR EUR EUR UsD
Priority Shares
Balance, end of year 1 1 1 1
Ordinary Shares
Balance, beginning of year 8.995 9.069 9,268 8,168
Adjustment for pooling of interests fourth quarter 2000 SVG 0 0 7 6
Balance, beginning of year, as restated 8,995 9.069 9,275 8,174
Issuance of ordinary shares 74 199 64 56
Balance, end of year 9,069 9,268 9,339 8,230
Share Premium
Balance, beginning of year 462,089 512.060 551,343 485,893
Adjustment for pooling of interests fourth quarter 2000 SVG 0 0 6,636 5,848
Balance, beginning of year, as restated 462,089 512.060 557,979 491,741
Issuance of ordinary shares 48,971 39.283 21,585 19,023
Balance, end of year 512,060 551.343 579,564 510,764 o
Retained Earnings
Balance, beginning of year 509,377 566.562 944,609 832,475
Adjustment for pooling of interests fourth quarter 2000 SVG o] 0 18,532 16,332
Balance, beginning of year, as restated 509,377 566.562 963,141 848,807
Net income 57,185 378.047 (478,992) (422,131)
Balance, end of year 566,562 944,609 484,149 426,676
Comprehensive Income
Cumulative Translation Adjustments
Balance, beginning of year (1.919) 42,209 160,991 141,880
Adjustment for pooling of interests fourth quarter 2000 SVG 0 0 {34,501) {30,405)
Balance. beginning of year. as restated (1.919) 42.208 126,490 111,475
Exchange rate adjustments for pooling of interests 44,069 114,128 54,450 47,986
Exchange rate changes for the year 59 4.654 (27,706) (24,416)
Balance, end of year 42,209 160,991 153,234 {135,045)
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding (in thousands)
Number of ordinary shares beginning of year 456,699 460,412 463,395
Adjustment for pooling of interests fourth quarter 2000 SVG 0 0 365
Issuance of ordinary shares 3,713 2.983 3,218
Number of ordinary shares outstanding, end of year 460,412 463.395 466,978
1 See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS'

For the year ended December 31 1928 2000 2001 2001
(Amounts in thousands) EUR EUR EUR usD
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income (loss) 57,188 378,047 (478,992} (422,130)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows
from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 88,029 124,590 158,798 139,947
Allowance for doubtful debts (2.325)' 835 3,310 2,917
Allowance for obsolete inventory 17,531 10,215 374,140 329,726
Changes in assets and liabilities that provided (used) cash:
‘Accounts receivable (273,395) (297,946) 390,761 344,374
Deferred income taxes (6,765) (9,647) (195,887) (172,633)
Inventories, gross 20,068 (231,905) (376,702) (331,984)
Other assets 23,265 (63,283) (108,872) (95,948)
Accrued liabilities 24,063 193,217 64,387 56,744
Accounts payable 85,806 79,938 25,745 22,688
Income tax payable 7.234 31.068 (92,240) (81,290)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 40,800 215,129 (235,552) {207,589}
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property, ptant and equipment (138,425) (190.,440) (346,735) (305,574)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and eguipment 2,888 3.030 21,672 19,099
Investments in financial fixed assets 0 0 (34,404) (30,320}
Purchases of short-term investments, availabie for sales (50.703) (18,744) 0 ]
Maturities of short-term investments, available for sales 36.835 44,835 0 0
Purchase of intangible assets (21,020) 0 (506) {446)
Other investing activities 7.987 0 0 0
Net cash used in investing activities (162.637) (161.319) (359,973) (317,241)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of convertible subordinated Notes 516,765 0 652,176 574,756
Payment of underwriting commission {12.860) 0 (14,237) {12,546)
Net proceeds from issuance of shares,
stock options and conversion 50,045 35.848 26,351 23,222
Other financing activities (796) (1.750) 0 0
Net cash provided by financing activities 553.154 34,198 664,290 585,432
Net cash flows 431.317 88,008 68,765 60,602
Minority interest 0 121,119 {121,119) (106,741)
Effect of changes in exchange rates on cash (806) 39,685 17,604 15,514
Net cash used by SVG for the quarter
ended December 31. 20007 0 0 (38,772) (34,169)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 430,511 248.812 (73,522) (64,794}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 304,877 735,388 984,200 867,366
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 735.388 984.200 910,678 802,572
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for:
Interest 8,021 18,427 33,444 29,474
Taxes 11,940 146.520 73,922 65,147

1 See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements,

2 The decrease in net cash cash used by SVG for the quarer ended December 31, 2000 consists of EUR (24,975 used for operating activities, EUR (18,132)

used for investing activities and EUR 4.335 provided by financing activitizs.
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presentation

Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying consolidated Financial Statements include the Financial Statements of
ASML Holding N.V. Veldhoven, the Netherlands (the “Company”), and its consolidated
subsidiaries. ASML, operating under a single management, is a worldwide business engaged in
the development, production, marketing, sale and servicing of advanced semiconductor equip-
ment systems, consisting of lithography systems and track and thermal systems. ASML's prin-
cipal operations are in the Netherlands, the United States of America and Asia. On December
31, 2001 and 2000, Royal Philips Electronics (“Philips”) owned less than 10 percent of the
Company's shares. In addition, one of the five members of the Company’s Supervisory Board is

a Philips employee.

ASML follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (*U.S.
GAAP"). Effective as of the beginning of fiscal year 1999. ASML changed its reporting currency
from Dutch guilders to euros. The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements are stated
in thousands of euros (*"EUR") except that, solely for the convenience of the reader, certain euro
amounts presented as of and for the year ended December 31, 2001 have been transiated into
United States dollars {(*USD") using the exchange rate in effect on December 31, 2001 of
USD 1.00 = EUR 1.1347. These translations should not be construed as representations that the

euro amounts could be converted into U.S. dollars at that rate.

On May 21, 2001. ASML merged with SVG. The merger with SVG is accounted for under the
“pooling of interests” method. For accounting and financial reporting purposes. the companies
will be treated as if they had always been combined. Therefore the Consolidated Financial
Statements for each of the three years ended December 31, 2001 and the five year financial
summary on page 4 reflect the combination of financial statements for ASML’s historical opera-
tions with those of SVG for all periods presented. In conformity with U.S. GAAP reporting guide-
lines. the comparative figures for the twelve months ended December 31. 2000 and December
31. 1899 reflect the combined annual results of the fiscal years of both. Because SVG's fiscal
reporting period prior to the merger differed from ASMU’s fiscal reporting period, comparative
figures contain the results of ASML's historical operations for the twelve months ended
December 31, and the results of SVG's historical operations for the twelve months ended

September 30.

As a consequence, net sales and net income for the quarter ended December 31, 2000, of USD

247 million and USD 17 million respectively. were excluded.
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Principles of

consolidation

Foreign currency

Cash and cash

equivalents

Inventories

Intangible assets

Goodwill

The consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of ASML Hoiding N.V. and all of its
majority-owned subsidiaries. All intercompany profits, transactions and balances have been

eliminated in consolidation.

Foreign currency transfation

The financial information for subsidiaries outside the Netheriands is measured using local
currencies as the functional currency. Assets and liabilities are translated into euros at the
exchange rate in effect on the respective balance sheet dates. Income and expenses are trans-
lated into euros based on the average rate of exchange for the corresponding period. Exchange
rate differences resulting from the translation of the net investment in subsidiaries outside the
Netherlands into euros are accounted for directly into shareholders’ equity. Exchange rate
differences on translations of other transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in

compliance with the rules of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) 133.

Foreign currency management

Certain forecasted transactions and assets and liabilities are exposed to foreign currency risk.
The Company monitors its foreign currency exposures periodically to maximize the overall
effectiveness of its foreign currency hedge positions. Principal currencies hedged include the
U.S. dollar and British pound. Forwards and options used to hedge a portion of forecasted inter-
national sales and purchases for up to one year in the future are designated as cash flow
hedging instruments. Forwards and options used to hedge the impact of the variability in
exchange rates on accounts receivable and accounts payable denominated in certain foreign
currencies are designated as fair value hedges. Furthermore, the Company uses forwards to
hedge the loan to Micronic, denominated in Swedish Kroner. The currency exposure relating to
the U.S. doliar denominated 520 million 4.25 percent convertible notes is naturally hedged by
U.S. dollar denominated non-current assets. The U.S. dollar denominated current assets are

partly naturally hedged by the USD 575 million 5.75 percent convertible notes.

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of highly liquid investments, such as bank deposits
and commercial paper and with insignificant interest rate risk and original maturities of three

months or less at the date of acquisition.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market vaiue. Cost
includes net prices paid for materials purchased, charges for freight and customs duties,
production labor cost and factory overhead. Aliowances are made for slow moving, obsolete or

unsaleable stock.

intangible assets incluge intellectual property rights that are valued at cost and are amortized

straight-line over the estimated useful life of 10 years.

The Company amortizes goodwill on a straight-line basis over the estimated lite of twenty-five
years. If an evaluation is required, the estimated future undiscounted cash flow associated with
the underlying business operation are compared to the carrying amounts of goodwill to
determine if a write down is required. If such an assessment indicates that the undiscounted

cash flows will not be recovered, the carrying amount is reduced to the estimated fair value.
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Property, plant and
equipment

Evaluation of
Long-Lived Assets

for impairment

Recognition of
revenues, income

and expenses

Property, plant and eguipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method based on the estimated
usefut iives of the related assets. In the case of jeasehold improvements. the estimated useful
lives of the related assets do not exceed the remaining term of the corresponding lease. The

following table presents the assigned economic lives of ASML's property, plant and equipment:

Category Assigned economic life
Buildings and constructions 5 - 40 years
Machinery and equipment 2~ Syears
Office furniture/equipment 3 - 5years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

ASML also leases certain buildings, machinery and equipment under arrangements accounted

for as operational leases.

Certain internal and external costs associated with the purchase and/or development of
internally used software are capitalized in accordance with Statement of Position No. 88-1,
“Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.” These
costs are amortized straight-line over periods of related benefit ranging primarily from two to five

years and are included in machinery and equipment.

The Company evaluates its long-lived assets. including inteliectual property, for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of those assets
may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a
comparison of the carrying amount of any asset to future net cash flows expected to be
generated by the asset. If those assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment tc be
recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the
fair value of the asset. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount
or fair value less the cost to sell. Impairment charges recognized in 2001 totaled approximately
44 million, 32 million of which is included in the restructuring provision {see Note 2 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements) and 12 million resulting from the impairment of buildings not

used and designated for sale. There were no impairment charges in 2000 or 1999.

Under the guidance set forth in SAB 101, ASMLU’s practice is to recognize revenues based upon

shipment.

ASML defers the fair value of the installation service yet to be performed on delivered.
eguipment. Furthermore, revenues of initial shipments of new technology systems are deferred

until customer acceptance.

Revenues from services are recognized when performed. Revenue from prepaid service
contracts is recognized over the life of the contract. Advance payments received from
customers are deferred and recognized upon product shipment. Operating expenses and other
income and expense items are recognized in the income statement as incurred or earned. No

significant returns have occurred during the past three years.

~ Aoty
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Cost of sales

Research and

development costs

Research and

development credits

Stock options

Net income (loss) per

ordinary share

Cost of sales consists of direct product costs such as materials, labor, cost of warranty,
depreciation and related overhead costs. Repayments of certain technical development credits
are also charged to cost of sales (see ‘“research and development credits™, below). ASML
accrues installation and warranty expenses for every system shipped. The amount accrued is
based on actual historical expenses incurred and on estimated probable future expenses
related to current sales. Warranty costs are charged against this reserve. Costs associated with

service revenue are expensed as incurred.

Costs relating to research and development are charged to operating income as incurred.

Subsidies and other governmental credits for research and development costs relating to
approved projects are recorded as research and development credits in the period when the
research and development cost to which such subsidy or credit relates occurs. Technical
development credits (Technische Ontwikkelingskredieten or “TOKs”) received from the Dutch
government to offset the cost of certain research and development projects are contingently
repayable as a percentage of the sales price to the extent future sales of equipment developed
in such projects. Such repayments are charged to cost of sales at the time such sales are
recorded (see Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). No such repayments are
required if such sales do not occur. TOKs claimed for the production of prototypes are used to
reduce the capitalized cost of such prototypes. The remaining capital cost of such prototypes is
then depreciated on a straight-line basis. Prototypes are not intended for sale or for use in
ASML's manufacturing process. If such a sale or use occurs, however, ASML is obligated to
repay the related TOKs, and such repayment amount is accrued in an amo'unt based on the net

book value of the prototype sold or used.

ASML applies Accounting Principles Board Opinion (*APB”) No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations in accounting for its stock option plans.
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS”) No. 123. "Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensations” (“SFAS 123") allows companies to elect to account for stock options under the
new accounting standard, or continue to account for stock option plans using the intrinsic
method under APB 25, and provide pro forma disclosure of net income and earnings per share
as if SFAS 123 were applied. ASML has checsen to continue to account for its stock options
under the provisions of APB 25 and disclose the pro forma effects of SFAS 123 in the Notes to

the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Basic net income (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted
average ordinary shares outstanding. Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution
that could occur if options issued under ASMLU’s stock compensation plan were exercised, and
if ASML's convertible loans were converted. There is no difference between diluted earnings and
the basic computation for the year 2001 because such conversions and stock compensation

plan would have an antidilutive effect.
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Use of estimates

Comprehensive

income

Segment disclosure

Income taxes

Recent accounting

pronouncements

A summary of the weighted average number of shares and ordinary equivalent shares is as

follows:
Year ended December 31
{Amounts in thousands) 1899 2000 2001
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 458,542 461,887 465,866
Weighted average ordinary equivalent shares 4,140 21.240 0
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 462,682 483,127 465,866

Excluded from the diluted weighted average share outstanding calculation are cumulative
preference shares contingently issuable to the preference share foundation as they represent a
different class of stock than the ordinary shares. See further discussion in Note 13 to the

Consolidated Financial Statements.

The preparation of ASML's Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP
necessarily requires fManagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities on the
balance sheet dates and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reported

periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

ASML has applied the requirements of SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income,” in its
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive income and Consclidated Statements of

Shareholders’ Equity.

As ASML operates in two major segments, and in three general geographic locations, ASML
defines its operational éegment by geographical locaticn and segments and has combined the

two smaller segments Track and Thermal (see Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements).

The asset and liability method is used in accounting for income taxes. Under this method.
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for operating loss and tax credit carryforwards
and for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the results
of operations in the period that includes the enactment date. If it is more likely than not that the
carrying amount of deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation allowance will be

recorded.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 133 (as amended by SFAS 137 and SFAS 138), “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133"), which establishes accounting and reporting standards for
derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts and
for hedging activities. All derivatives, whether designated in hedging relationships or not, are

required to be recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. If the derivative is designated as a
Ay WY
i L vy (3 /b P
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fair value hedge, the changes in the fair value of the derivative and the hedged item are
recognized in earnings. If the derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge, changes in the fair
value of the derivative are recorded in other comprehensive income and are recognized in the
income statement when the hedged item affects earnings. ineffective portions of changes in the

fair value of cash flow hedges are recognized in earnings.

Implementation of SFAS 133 as of January 1, 2001, has increased net assets and other

comprehensive income by an amount of approximately EUR 0.5 million.

in July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141"), which is effective for all
business combinations completed after June 30, 2001. SFAS 141 eliminates the pooling of
interests method of accounting for business combinations except for qualifying business
combinations initiated prior to July 1, 2001. In addition, SFAS 141 further clarifies the criteria to
recognize intangible assets separately from goodwill. ASML does not expect a material impact
on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows as a result of adopting

SFAS 141. Prior poolings, as the pooling transaction with SVG, are not affected by Statement 141.

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”), which
establishes new rules on the accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets. Under SFAS
2, goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives will no longer be amortized; however,
they will be subject to annual impairment tests as prescribed by SFAS 142. Intangible assets
with definite lives will continue to be amortized over their estimated useful lives. The
amortization provisions of SFAS 142 apply immediately to goodwill and intangible assets
acquired after June 30, 2001. With respect to goodwill and intangible assets acquired prior to
July 1, 2001, companies are required to adopt SFAS 142 in their fiscal year beginning after
December 15, 2001. SFAS 142 will be effective for ASML beginning in its fiscal year 2002. At
that time. ASML will perform the reguired impairment tests on those intangibles deemed to have
indefinite lives. Given the current valuation of the related assets, ASML expects that the impact
of these impairment tests on its consolidated financial position or result of operations will be
minor. The goodwill as of December 31, 2001, amounted to EUR 2.1 million compared to EUR
2.3 million at December 31, 2000C.

in June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS 143"),
which is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002, which will be the Company's
fiscal year 2003. SFAS 143 addresses legal obligations associated with the retirement of
tangible long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction, development or normal
operation of a long-lived asset. The standard requires that the fair value of a liability for an asset
retirement obligation be recognized in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate
of fair value can be made. Any associated asset retirement costs are to be capitalized as part of
the carrying amount of the long-lived asset and expensed over the life of the asset. The
Company has not yet determined what the effect of SFAS 143 will be on the earnings and

financial position.

ASML FINANCIAL REPORT 2001
38




In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets” (“SFAS 144"), which addresses financial accounting and reporting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets and supersedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairment
of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets tc be Disposed Of,” and the accounting and
reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations, for a
disposal of a segment of a business.” SFAS 144 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001, with earlier application encouraged. ASML will adopt SFAS 144 as of
January 1, 2002, and does not expect the adoption of the Statement will have a significant

impact on its financial position and results of operations.
2. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

On May 21, 2001, ASML completed its merger with SVG. As a result of this merger. ASML has
become a multi-product semiconductor equipment company supplying lithography. photoresist

processing (track) and thermal systems to the world's leading semiconductor manufacturers.

On October 16, 2001, as a consequence of the ongoing downturn in the semiconductor
industry, ASML announced cost reductions and a restructuring plan which will result in the
consolidation of manufacturing facilities and discontinuance of product lines related to SVG. The
restructuring costs totaled approximately EUR 411 miliion, of which approximately EUR 408 mil-

lion are classified in the income statement as cost of sales.

EITF 94-3 “Liability recognition for certain employee termination benefits and other costs to exit
an activity (including certain costs incurred in a restructuring)” addresses when a liability for
costs associated with an exit plan or restructuring activity should be recognized. Expenses
totaling approximately 78 million, consisting of building closure costs, severance payments and
non-cancelable purchase commitments were recognized in accordance with EITF 84-3. As per
October 16. 2001, the company announced a global work force reduction by approximately
1,400 positions (17 percent) which will result in a total work force of 8.800 by the end of the first
half of 2002. The reduction will mainly affect employees involved in manufacturing facilities. The
actual amount of involuntary termination benefits paid and charged against the liability as of
December 31, 2001, is approximately EUR 3 million and the number of employees actually

terminated pursuant to the exit plan as of December 31, 2001 amounts to approximately 1,100.

ARB 43 “Restatement and Revision of Accounting Research Bulletins” chapter 4 addresses the
valuation of inventory when the market value has decreased. Resulting from the plan of
restructuring, the Company has stopped developing and/or selling Micrascan product line
exciuding Micrascan VII. The retated inventory has no estimated residual value and therefore has
been written off. The expense recognized in accordance with ARB 43 totaled approximately
EUR 300 mitlion.

ASML FINANCIAL REPORT 2001

D
[

S
c™
| 2
(4]
w2

39




SFAS no. 121 *Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets
to Be Disposed Of” addresses the valuation of property when evidence of impairment is present.
Resulting from the pian of restructuring, the Company has evaluated certain fixed assets for

impairment. and the resulting impairment expense under SFAS 121 totaled approximately EUR

33 million.

Cost of Sales Selling, general Total

and administrative

expenses
inventory write-off 300,443 0 300,443
Purchase Commitments 51,761 o] 51,761
Fixed assets write-off 32,242 . 462 32,704
Building closure costs 6,053 865 6,918
Severance payments 16,972 1,755 18,727
Total restructuring charges 407,471 3,082 410,553

The restructuring provision as of December 31, 2001, is as follows:

fnventory Purchase Fixed Asset Building Severance Total
write-off commitments write-off closure costs payments
Restructure provision 300.443 51,761 32,704 6,918 18.727 410,553
Incurred to date (300.443) 0 (32.704) 0 {2.979) (336,126)
Balance at December 31, 2001 0 51,761 0 6,918 15.748 74,427

The Company expects to pay the full accrual balance in fiscal 2002. Substantially all employee

terminations will be effective before or at June 30, 2002.

On October 17, 2001, ASML launched an offering of convertible subordinated notes with an
aggregate principal amount of USD 575 million.

On December 19, 2001. ASML announced that it completed the divestment of Tinsley
Laboratories Inc. (“Tinsley”) to another U.S. company. ASML agreed with the Committee on
Foreign Investments in the United States ("CFIUS”) to make a good faith effort to sell Tinsley.

On June 20, 2001, ASML announced that it had reached agreement in principle to enter into a
strategic alliance with Micronic to enhance the companies' positions as ieading suppliers of
advanced lithography equipment to the display and semiconductor industry. Furthermore. the
Company invested in a ncninterest-bearing EUR 34 million convertible loan to Micronic. The

lcan has a three year term.
3. MERGER AND ACQUISITION COSTS

The merger and acquisition (M&A) costs include the M&A costs of the regions USA and Europe
(total amount EUR 54 million), relating to the merger of ASML with SVG.

ASML FINANCIAL REPORT 2001

40

P N L




4. DERIVATIVES

Hedges of Forecasted Transactions Denominated in Fareign Currencies

The Company uses forward and option foreign exchange contracts to hedge certain operationa!
cash flow exposures resulting from changes in foreign currency exchange rates. These have a
duration of up to twelve months. Such exposures result from portions of the Company's
forecasted revenues and purchases denominated in currencies other than the euro, primarily the
U.S. doltar and British pound. The Company enters into these foreign exchange contracts to
hedge forecasted sales and purchases in the normal course of business, and accordingly, they

are not speculative in nature.

The Company records changes in the fair value of the derivative instruments designated as cash
flow hedges of forecasted non-euro revenue and purchases in accumulated other comprehen-
sive income (loss), until the forecasted transaction occurs. When the forecasted transaction
occurs, the related gain or loss on the cash flow hedge will be reclassified to cost of sales. in
the event the underlying forecasted transaction does not occur, or it becomes probable that it
will not occur, the gain or ioss on the related cash flow hedge will be reclassified from
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to cost of sales on the consolidated statement
of income as incurred. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2001, EUR 3 million of
net gain was recognized in cost of sales relating to hedges of forecasted transactions that did

not occur.

The critical terms of the hedging instruments are the same as the underlying forecasted
transactions. Accordingly, all changes in fair value of these derivative instruments (including the
time value portion of purchased options) are recorded through other comprehensive income. The
changes in fair value of the derivatives are intended to offset changes in the expected cash flows
from the forecasted transactions. The Company records any ineffective portion of the hedging
instruments in cost of saies on the consolidated statement of income. Ineffectiveness of hedging

instruments had no impact on earnings in 2001.

As of December 31, 2001, EUR 0.7 million of other comprehensive income represents the total
anticipated loss to be reclassified to cost of sales, and EUR 0.6 million is the total anticipated
gain to be reclassified to cost of sales over the next twelve months as the forecasted revenue

and purchase transactions occur.

Hedges of Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities

Furthermore, the Company continues to hedge its net recognized foreign currency assets and
liabilities with forward and option foreign exchange contracts to reduce the risk that earnings
and cash flows will be adversely affected by changes in foreign currency exchange rates. These
derivative instruments hedge assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies
and are market-to-market through other income. These derivative instruments do not subject the
Company to material balance sheet risk due to exchange rate movements because gains and
losses on these derivatives offset gains and losses on the assets and liabilities being hedged.
On December 31, 2001, forward foreign exchange contracts outstanding had maturities of six

months or less.
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For instruments designated as fair value hedges, hedge ineffectiveness, determined in
accordance with SFAS 133, had no impact on earnings for the twelve months ended December
31, 2001.

5. RESTRICTED CASH

During 2000, ASML entered into a cash management arrangement with Morgan Stanley &
Company International Ltd. This arrangement has been terminated in 2001. As a consequence.

there was no outstanding balance at year-end.

6. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
Gross accounts receivable 932,156 579,059
Allowance for doubtful debts (5.831) (8,941)
Net accounts receivable 826,525 570,118

A summary of activity in the allowance for doubtful debt:

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
Balance at beginning of year (835) {5,631)
Addition ) (4.796) {3,310)

Balance at end of year (5._631) {8,941}

7. INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following:

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
Raw materials 410,225 643,640

Work-in-process 383.903 493,371

Finished products ' 210.364 292,605

Allowance for obsolescence (176.,924) (560,728)
Total inventories, net 827.568 868,888

A summary of activity in the allowance for obsolescense is as follows:

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
Balance at beginning of year 191,746 176,924
Adjustment for pooling of interests 0 9,664
Balance at beginning of year as restated 191.746 186,588
Addition 22.881 409,621

Inventory written off (37.703) (35,481)

Balance at end of year 176.824 560,728

i)y T
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8 OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following:

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
Loan to Zeiss 19.167 85,925
Other 79.544 102,688

Total other assets 88.711 198,613

The noninterest-bearing loan to Zeiss is repaid by future shipments of lenses.

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

In July 1998, ASML obtained, through its purchase of the business of MaskTools, the intellectu-
al property rights reiating to Optical Proximity Correction technology. This technology enhances
“leading edge lithography systems to accurately and reliably print line widths below 0.2 micron.
These rights have been valued at cost and are amortized straight-line over the estimated useful
life of 10 years. The following table shows intellectual property and other minor intangibles .

including goodwill of EUR 2 million.

2000 2001
Cost
Balance. January 1 25.404 25,404
Effect of exchange rates 0 10
Additions 0 506
Balance, December 31 25.404 25,920
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance, January 1 2.851 5,217
Adjustment for pooling of interests 0 55
Balance, January 1 as restated 2,851 5,272
Amortization 2.366 2,272
Balance, December 31 5.217 7,544
Net Book Value
December 31 20,187 18,376
AR R
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10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant, and equipment consist of the following:

Buildings & Machinery Leasehold Office Total
constructions and improve- furniture
equipment ments  and fixtures
Cost
Balance, January 1 161,536 478,172 115,918 165,271 920,897
Adjustment for pooling of interests (7,182) 2,621 (1,308) (8.260) (14,127)
Balance, January 1, as restated 154,354 480,793 114,612 157.011 906,770
Additions 50,855 253,617 . 20.455 21,808 346,735
Reclassifications 1,603 0 {1,603) 0 0
Dispdsals (278) (51,393) (2,083) (5.044) (58,798)
Effect of exchange rates 5.560 21,028 2,280 3,793 33,661
Balance, December 31, 2001 213.084 704,046 133.661 177,567 1,228,368
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance, January 1 33,753 244,764 48,056 95,307 422,880
Adjustment for pooling of interests 843 (1,796) (937) (3,754) (5,644)
Balance, January 1 as restated 34,596 242,968 48,119 91.553 417,236
Depreciation 11,297 83,763 13,150 32.319 140,529
Reclassifications 53 0 (53) 0 0
impairment 12,200 0 0 0 12,200
Disposals (278) (80,297) (2.083) (4,469) {37,127)
Effect of exchange rates 2.885 14.404 1.856 2.838 22,183
Balance, December 31, 2001 60.753 310.838 61.089 122.341 555,021
Net Book Value
December 31, 2000 127.783 233.408 66,862 63,964 498,017
December 31, 2001 152.341 383,208 72,572 55.226 673,347
SISO R

ASML FINANCIAL REPORT 2001
44

Wy e

o - S —

A g rpee

AEL et

cre

e

i tyremiig A b

i



11. ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER

Accrued liabilities and other consist of the foliowing:

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
Deferred revenue 92.685 69,392

Warranty and installation 112,692 92,056

Materials and costs to be paid 88,572 73,756
Advances from customers 54.650 77,545
Personne! related items 80.123 67,751
Restructuring charges 6] 74,427

Other 29.542 82,851

Total accrued liabilities and other 458,244 537,778

12. LONG-TERM DEBT AND BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS

ASML currently holds three convertible debts amounting to:

For the year ended December 31 2000 2001
2.5 percent convertible 268.796 268,519

4.25 percent convertible 559.934 589,931

5.75 percent convertible 0 652,452

Total convertible debts 828.730 1,510,902

In April 1998, ASML completed an offering of EUR 272 miliion principal amount of its 2.5 percent
Convertible Subordinated Bonds due 2005, with interest payable annually commencing April 8.
1898. Unless previously redeemed or repurchased by ASML. the bonds are convertible into
13.987,080 ordinary shares at EUR 19.47 per share at any time prior to maturity. At any time on
or after April 8. 2001, the bonds are redeemable at the option of ASML. in whole or in part, at
100 percent of the principa! amount, together with accrued interest. During 2001, bonds were
converted into 14,266 ordinary shares. The bonds will mature on April 9. 2005, and be payable

at a price of 100 percent of the principal amount thereof.

in November 1989. ASML completed an offering of USD 520 million principal amount of its 4.25
percent Convertible Subordinated Notes due November 30. 2004, with interest payable semi-
annually on November 30 and May 30 of each vear, commencing on May 30, 2000. The Notes
are convertibie into 13.859.660 ordinary shares at USD 37.25 (EUR 42.27) per share at any time
prior to maturity. At any time on or after December 5. 2002. the notes are redeemable at the
option of ASML. in whole or in part. at the prices specified below, together with accrued interest.
During the year 2001, none of the notes were converted into ordinary shares. The redemption
prices, expressed as a percentage of the outstanding principal amount of the Notes being

redeemed are:
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Lines of credit

Deferred

compensation plan

Redemption

Price

December 5, 2002, through December 4, 2003 101.70%
December 5, 2003, through November 29, 2004 100.85%
November 30, 2004, and thereafter 100.00%

In October 2001, ASML completed an offering of USD 575 miliion principal amount of its 5.75
percent Convertible Subordinated Notes due October 15, 2006, with interest payable
semi-annually April 15 and October 16 of each year, commencing on April 15, 2002. The Notes
are convertible into 30,814,576 ordinary shares at USD 18.65 (EUR 21.17) per share at any time

prior to maturity. At any time on or after October 22, 2004 the Notes are redeemable at the

“option of ASML, in whale or in part at the redemption price of 100 percent of their principal

amount together with accrued interest.

Other long term debt
In February 1997, the Company received a EUR 7 million loan from the Connecticut
Development Authority. The loan has a ten year term, bears interest at 8.25 percent, and is

secured by the Company's Wilton, Connecticut facility.

In 1999, the Company assumed three Yen-denominated foans in connection with the acquisition
of SEG. Approximately EUR 8 million (JPY 734 million). which is secured by land and buildings
in Japan, is payabie in monthly installments through the year 2011, bearing interest at 2.5 per-
cent. Approximately EUR 14 million {(JPY 1.350 million) and EUR 2 million (JPY 200 miliion) are
unsecured and are repayable in 2006 and 2007, respectively. bearing interest at 3.1 percent and

2.2 percent, respectively, payable semiannually.

At December 31. 2001, the Company had available credit facilities for a total of EUR 288 million
(2000. EUR 227 million), all of which expire in 2005. These credit lines bear interest at the
European Interbank Offered Rate (EURIBOR) plus a margin. No amounts were outstanding under

these credit facilities at the end of the year.
13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

In February 1897. SVG adopted a non-qualified deferred compensation plan that allowed a
select group of management or highly compensated employees and directors to defer a portion
of their salary, bonus and other benefits. The plans allowed SVG to credit additional amounts to
participants’ account balances. depending on the amount of the employee’s contribution, up to
a maximum of 5 percent of an employee's annual salary and bonus. In addition, interest is
credited to the participants' account balances at 120 percent of the average Moody's corporate
bond rate. For calendar years 2000 and 2001, participants' accounts are credited at 9.52 percent
and 9.54 percent respectively. SVG's contributions and related interest became 100 percent
vested five years after the year in which the contribution was made or in the event of a change
in control of SVG or retirement, death or disability of the participant. The plan became fully
vested in May 2001 with the merger of SVG and ASML. During fiscal years 1999, 2000 and 2001,
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Pension plans

Profit-sharing plan

the expense incurred under this plan was EUR 1 million, EUR 2 million and EUR 2 million,
respectively, and at December 31, 2001. the Company's liability under the deferred

compensation plan was EUR 17 million.

In connection with the merger with SVG, ASML assumed unfunded salary continuation
agreements with certain key executives and employees of ASML Optics LLC, formerly Tinsley
Laboratories Inc. Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has agreed to pay certain
fixed amounts over a ten year period after the employees reach the age of 65. Payments began
vesting December 1990 and become fully vested only if the participants remain employed by the
Company through the age of 65. The present value of these payments, calculated using a
discount rate of 6 percent is being charged ratably to expense over the vesting period. During
1998, 2000 and 2001, the Company had minor related expenses. At December 31, 2001. the

Company's liability under these agreements was EUR 1 million.

ASML and its consolidated subsidiaries maintain varicus retirement plans covering substantially
ail of its empioyees. Employees in the Netheriands are participating in a multi-employer union
plan, that consists of defined benefits determined in accordance with the respective collective
bargaining agreements. This plan is subject to a salary cap. Employees with a salary exceeding
the aforementioned salary cap are aiso participating in the ASML defined contribution based
pension plan. The employer pension costs for the aforementioned pension plans were EUR 8

million, EUR 12 million and EUR 19 million during 1999, 2000 and 2001, respectively.

For employees working outside the Netherlands, ASML maintains a defined contribution based
pension plan. The employer contribution is based on a percentage of the salaries. For
employees participating in the United States pension plan, the Company may make, at its sole
discretion, an additional contribution to this U.S. plan if the Company meets certain financial
performance criteria. No such contributions were made in 1889. 2000 and 2001. The embloyer
pension costs for the aforementioned pension plans amounted to EUR 1 million, EUR 4 million,
and EUR 10 million during 1998, 2000 and 2001, respectively and are accounted for under cost

of sales and selling, general and administrative expense.

in connection with the merger with SVG. ASML has assumed the defined benefit pension plan
for ASML Optics LLC. formerly Tinsley Laboratories Inc. As previously mentioned, Tinsley has
been divested. The company no longer has a commitment under this plan for these employees.
As of December 31, 1999, 2000. and 2001. the Company had recorded minor pension liabilities,
within stockholders’ equity. These liabilities are based upon the excess of the estimated
accumulated benefit obligation of EUR 2 million each for the three years ended December 31,

2001, over the fair market value of plan assets (primarily corporate bond mutuai funds).

During 1995, heritage ASML established a profit-sharing plan (the “Plan”) covering all
employees. Under the Plan, which was revised in 19399 and is effective as of January 1999,
employees who are eligible will receive an annual profit-sharing bonus, based on a percentage

of net income to sales ranging from 0 to 20 percent of annual salary.

Heritage SVG provided a profit-sharing plan with quarterly distributions to eligible employees as

determined by the Board of Directors. Profit-sharing expense was EUR 8 million in 2000, and
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Stock option plans

EUR 3 million in the quarter ended December 31, 2000. No profit-sharing distributions were
made in fiscal years 1999 and 2001. Under the Company's Cash or Deferred Profit Sharing Plan
(4C1k Plan), the Company may make contributions, depending on the amount of the employee's
contribution, up to a maximum of 3 percent of compensation. The Company's contributions

were EUR 4 miilion in 1999, and EUR 5 million in 2000 and 2001.

In 1897, the Company issued stock option plans, in which 2,590.722 stock options were
authorized to purchase 2,590,722 ordinary shares. The stock option plans provide for the
issuance of up to 2,137,722 options to purchase ordinary shares for eligible employees of ASML
and up to 453,000 options to purchase ordinary shares for certain key personne! and
management. In 1988, the company issued stock option plans, in which 3,348,576 options were
authorized to purchase ordinary shares. The stock option plans provide for the issuance of up
to 2,097,831 options to purchase ordinary shares for eligible employees of ASML and up to
1,250,745 options to purchase ordinary shares for key personnel and management. These plans,
set up for eligible employees, include a feature whereby eligible employees will have the right to
elect to receive options to purchase ordinary shares in lieu of distribution under the profit
sharing plan. Options granted under these plans have fixed exercise prices equal to the closing
price of the Company’s ordinary shares on Euronext Amsterdam N.V. on the applicable grant
dates. Stock options granted to eligible employees in 1997 vest over a period of two years, and
any unexercised options outstanding expire five years after the grant date. In 1998, stock
options granted vest over a three year period with any unexercised stock options expiring six
years after the grant date. Stock options granted to key personnel in 1998 vest over a three and
four year period with any unexercised stock options expiring six years aﬁer_tvhe grant date. For

the year 1999, a number of 3,000.000 stock options was authorized to purchase ordinary shares.

In 1989, a stock option plan was issued by the Board of Management, with the approval of the
Supervisory Board and the holders of priority shares. The plan is effective as of the year 2000
and will remain in place until revoked by the Board of Management. The Board of Management
determined, by category of ASML personnel, the total available number of options that can be
granted in a certain year on an annual basis. The determination is subject to approval of the

Supervisory Board and the holders of priority shares of the Company.

For the year 2000, a total number of 4.500,000 stock options was authorized to purchase
ordinary shares, and for the year 2001 and 2002, a total number of 6.000,000 has been authorized.
The vesting and exercise periods for the plans of 1998, 2000 and 2001 are similar to the plan of
1888. with the exception of a designated part of grants performed in July 2001 which have a
graded vest of 1/3 (one third) after the first year, 1/3 (one third) after the second year and 1/3
(one third) in the third year.

During 2001, 232.520 options to purchase ordinary shares were granted to the Board of

Management. No options were exercised during 2001 by Members of the Board of Management.
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For the 2002 plan, the employees will have the right to receive options to purchase ordinary
shares in lieu of a percentage of their salary. For the stock options granted in 2000. the exercise

period was extended from 2006 to 2012.

Stock option transactions are summarized as follows:

Number of shares Weighted average

exercise price per share (EUR)

Outstanding December 31, 1998 10.411.972 10.46
Granted 5,280,148 12.61

Exercised (2.229,430) 3.84

Cancelled (295,666) 13.70

Outstanding, December 31, 1999 13.167,024 12.68
Granted 6,859.868 37.43

Exercised (2,630,710) 12.82

Cancelled (427,143) 18.80

Outstanding, December 31, 2000 17,088,039 28.84
Granted 5,883,550 32.78

Exercised (1.488.107) 8.75

Cancelled (265.212) 23.22

Outstanding, December 31, 2001 21,199,270 26.01
Exercisable, December 31. 2001 6,870,466 15.22
Exercisable, December 31, 2000 6,138,839 12.57
Exercisable, December 31, 1999 3,535,929 14.14

Information with respect to stock opﬁons outstanding at December 31, 2001 is as follows:

Number Weighted Weighted

outstanding average average

December 31, remaining exercise

Options outstanding 2001 contractuat price

Range of exercise prices (EUR) life (years) (EUR)
2.36-8.98 610,198 0.93 5.22

9.37-12.38 5,320.231 2.41 11.03

12.87-31.75 9.005.805 4.28 22.30

35.45-47.15 6.263.036 3.78 44.06

Total 21,188,270 3.57 25.41

Under the provisions of APB 25, no compensation expense was recorded for ASML's
stock-based compensation plans. Had compensation cost been determined based upon the fair

value at the grant date for awards under the plan consistent with the methodology prescribed
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under SFAS 123, ASML's net income and calculation for net income per ordinary share would
have been as follows:

1999 2000 2001
Net income (loss)

As reported 57,188 378,047 (478,992)

Pro forma 38,122 345.835 (508,534)
Basic Net Income {loss)
per Ordinary Share

As reported 0.12 0.82 (1.03)

Pro forma 0.08 0.75 (1.09)
Diluted Net income (loss)
per Ordinary Share

As reported 0.12 0.78 (1.03)

Pro forma 0.08 0.74 (1.09)

The estimated weighted average fair value of options granted during 1988, 2000 and 2001 was
EUR 6.86, EUR 20.81 and EUR 20.68 respectively, on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing mode! with the following assumptions in 1999, 2000 and 2001, respectively: no
dividend yield, volatility of 50.0, 73.0 and 74.0 percent, risk-free interest rate of 5.75, 7.2 and 7.0
percent, no assumed forfeiture rate and an expected life of 2 years after the vesting period.

14. RELATED PARTIES (SEE ALSO NOTES 2 AND 20)
Transactions between ASML and Philips are effected at market value prices.

ASML has several agreements with Philips that set forth the parties’ respective responsibility for
certain matters arising out of the historical operations of ASML and the formation of the
Company as a holding company for ASML's operations: establish certain rights and obligations
of the Company, Philips and their respective subsidiaries on a prospective basis; afford the
Company continued access to Philips’ research and development resources in return for fees

and provide for the parties’ respective rights to certain items of intellectual property.

In its ordinary course of business, ASML engages in sales and purchase transactions with
various companies within Philips.

As mentioned in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the ownership of the
company’s shares owned by Philips decreased to iess than 10 percent in 2000. Therefore,

Philips is no longer regarded as a related party for 2000 and 2001, and no additional disclosures
for the year 2000 and 2001 have been presented.
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Liabilities

The following table summarizes transactions between ASML and Philips:

Year ended December 31 1989 2000 2001

Activities
Purchases of goods and services 75.213 NA® NA
Research and development expenses 38.183 NA NA
Total purchases from Philips 113.376 NA NA
Sales to Philips 57.065 NA NA

NA = Not applicable

15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recorded on the balance sheet include cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable and convertibie subordinated loans. The carrying
amounts of all financial instruments approximates fair value due to the short-term nature of
these instruments. The fair value of ASML's long-term debt, based on current rates for similar
instruments with the same maturities, approximates the carrying amount. As of December 31,
2001 ASML was a party in open forward contracts to hedge sales transactions in U.S. dollars up
to an amount of USD 37.0 million. Furthermore, ASML was a party in an open forward contract
to hedge purchase transactions up to an amount of USD 15.0 million and in option contracts to
hedge purchase transactions up to an amount of USD 35.5 million. Also, ASML was a party in

open forward contracts to hedge the loan to Micronic up to an amount of SEK 320 million.

16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

ASML leases facilities and certain equipment under operational leases. As of December 31,

2001. the minimum annual rental commitments are as foliows:

2002 37,010
2003 34.650
2004 39,949
2005 23,413
2006 18.020
Thereafter 135,140
Total 288,182

Rental expense was EUR 53 million, EUR 58 miliion and EUR 80 million for the years ended
December 31, 1999, 2000 and 2001, respectively.

ASML terminated sale and leaseback transactions to lease, for testing and training purposes,

systems manufactured by ASML.
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The Company is party to various legal proceedings generally incidental to its business. As is the
case with other companies in similar industries. ASML faces exposure from actual or potential
claims and legal proceedings. Although the uftimate disposition of legal proceedings cannot be
predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of the Company’s management that the outcome of anv
claim which is pending or threatened, either individually or on a combined basis, will not have a
materially adverse effect on the consolidated financial condition but could materially affect

consolidated results of operations in a given year.

On occasion. certain of ASMLs customers have received notices of infringement from third
parties, alleging the ASML equipment used by such customers in the manufacture of
semiconductor products and/or the methods relating to use of the ASML equipment infringes
one or more patents issued to such parties. ASML -has been advised that, if claims were
successiul, ASML could be required to indemnify such customers for some or all of any losses

incurred or damages assessed against them as a result of that infringement.

In 1988, Fullman International Inc., and Fuliman Company LLC ("Fullman”} initiated a lawsuit in
the United States District Court for the District of Oregon alleging claims for fraudulent
conveyance, constructive trust and declaratory relief in connection with a settiement the
Company had previously entered into resolving our claims against a Thailand purchaser of the
Company's equipment. In its complaint against the Company. Fullman, allegedly another
creditor of the Thailand purchaser. alleges damages of approximately EUR 13 million plus
interest. The Company has successfully moved to transfer the case to the United States District
Court for the Northern District of California. The district court has dismissed the case. However,
subsequently Fullman appealed the judgement to the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals in San
Francisco. The appeal is still pending. While the outcome of such litigation is uncertain, the
Company believes it has meritorious defenses to the claims and intends to conduct a vigorous

defense.

On May 23, 2000. Uitratech Stepper, Inc. (“Ultratech”), filed a lawsuit in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Virginia (which has subsequently been transferred to the United
States District Court for the Northern District of California) against ASML. Ultratech alieges in
the complaint of the lawsuit that the defendants are infringing Ultratech’s rights under a United
States patent, through the manufacture and commercialization in the United States of advanced
photolithography equipment embodying technology that. in particular. is used in Step & Scan
equipment. Ultratech's complaint seeks injunctive relief and damages. Management believes,
based on current information and. in particular, recent favorable interpretation by the Court as
to the scope and meaning of the asserted patent, that meritorious defenses are available, which
ASML intends to vigorously assert. On October 12. 2001. ASML filed a iawsuit in the United
States District Court for the District of Massachusetts against Uliratech. ASML's complaint
alleges that Ultratech’'s manufacture. use. offer for sale and sale of certain of its photolithogra-
phy stepper devices in the United States infringe six United States patents held by ASML.
ASML's complaint seeks injunctive relief and damages. ASML intends to vigorously pursue these

claims.

On December 21, 2001, Nikon and two of its United States subsidiaries filed a complaint with
the United States International Trade Commission (*ITC") under Section 337 of the United States

ar
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trade laws against ASML. On the same day, Nikon also filed a separate patent infringement
action in the United States District Court for the Northern District of California. On January 23,
2002, the ITC instituted an investigation under Section 337 based on Nikon's
complaint. The complaint in the [TC investigation alleges that ASMLU's photolithography
machines imported into the United States infringe seven United States patents held by Nikon.
The complaint in the California action alleges infringement of four other Nikon patents. Nikon's
patents relate to several different aspects of photolithography eguipment. In the ITC proceed-
ing, Nikon seeks to exclude the importation of infringing products. The California complaint
seeks injunctive relief and damages. ASML is reviewing these cases. It is very early in the

process and therefore the outcome cannot be estimated at this stage.
17. COST OF SALES

ASML has research and development agreements with the Government of the Netherlands,
Ministry of Economic Affairs. In 1999, 2000 and 2001, credits were received for research and
development projects relating to a new generation of semiconductor lithography systems. The
agreements require that the majority of the amounts received are to be repaid, with interest, to
the extent product sales occur which relate to the research. The amount of the repayment due
is based on a percentage of the selling price of the product and is charged to cost of sales when
such a sale is recorded. In 1999, 2000 and 2001, no repayment obligations were outstanding. In

2001, the first repayment of these credits was recorded.

As of December 31, 2000 and 2001, ASML has contingent obligations totaling EUR 46 million and
EUR 49 million to repay TOK credits received in 2000. The increase in this liability was caused by

added interest. Restructuring costs included in cost of sales are disclosed in footnote 2.
18. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CREDITS

ASML receives subsidies and credits for research and development from various sources as

follows:

Year ended December 31 1999 2000 2001

European Community/Dutch technology
(EUREKA) subsidy 9,688 5,941 9,872

Netherlands Ministry of
Economic Affairs (TOKs) credits’ 17,073 8,176 0
Netheriands Ministry of
Economic Affairs subsidy
(WBSO / BTS / Stimulus) 5,066 4,101 6,009
European Community technology
(ESPRIT-EUCLIDES / ELLIPSE) subsidy
& other subsidies 6,988 6,765 342
Total subsidies and credits received 38,815 24.983 16,223

See Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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19. INCOME TAXES

The components of income before income taxes are as follows:

Year ended December 31 1998 2000 2001
Domestic 92,796 406.559 {36,486)

Foreign (8.169) 143.228 (660,734)

Total 83.627 542,787 (697,220)

The foreign component relates almost entirely to the U.S.A.

The Dutch domestic statutory tax rate is 35 percent. The reconciliation between the provision for

income taxes shown in the consolidated statement of operations, based on the effective tax

rate. and expense based on the domestic tax rate, is as follows:

Year ended December 31 19399 2000 2001
Income tax expense based on
domestic rate 23,269 192.425 (244,027)
Different foreign tax rates (2.506) (19.836) 25,974
Other credits and non-taxable items (324) (5.240) (175)
Provision for income taxes shown in
the income statement 26,439 167.249 218,228
ASML’s provision for income taxes consists of the following:
Year ended December 31 1999 2000 2001
Current
Domestic 41,207 136,881 (28,343)
Foreign 310 40,015 6,002
Deferred
Domestic (9.052) (8,081) 0
Foreign (6.026) (586) (195,887)
Total 26.438 167.249 218,228
é;"g ity N
ASML FINANCIAL REPORT 2001 i {

54




Deferred tax assets (liabilities) consist of the following:

December 31 2000 2001

Tax effect carry forward losses 8,420 176,959
inventories (2.582) (22,692)

Other 32.781 73,219

Total 31.299 227,486

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are classified in the Consolidated Financial Statements as follows:

December 31 2000 2001

Deferred tax assets ~ current 41,210 362

Deferred tax assets - non-current 3,173 262,091
Deferred tax liabilities - current (9.582) (665}
Deferred tax liabiiities - non-current (3.202) (34,302)
Total 31.598 227,486..

As it is more likely than not that the defined tax asset will be realized. a valuation allowance is

not recorded. The net operating losses carry forwards have an expiration date between 5-20
years.

20. SEGMENT DISCLOSURE

Segment information has been prepared in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of
an Enterprise and Related Information.” Management has identified two business segments
based on products and services provided by each segment which are Lithography and Track
and Thermal. Track and Thermal are aggregated when evaluated by management, as the seg-
ments have similar economic characteristics, the nature of products are similar and the cus-
tomers serviced are similar. The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. Performance of the segments is
evaluated on operating income (loss). All interest income (expense) and minority interest in net
income (loss) from subsidiaries are evaluated on a consolidated basis. The Company does not

have sales between segments, and transactions between segments have been eliminated.
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For the year ended December 31, Lithography Track and Thermal Total
2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001

Net product sales 2,462,538 1,335,480 312,487 203.278 2,775,025 1,538,758

Net service sales 168.995 218,825 117,624 86.778 287.619 305,603

Total net sales 2,632,533 1,554,305 430,111 290,056 3,062,644 1,844,361

Cost of product sales 1,405,471 1,348,837 237,648 217.604 1.643.118 1,566,441

Cost of service sales 145,576 190,331 53,539 35.732 199.115 226,063

Total costs of sales 1,551,047 1,538,168 291,187 253,336 1,842,234 1,792,504

Gross profit on sales 1,081,486 15,137 138,924 36,720 1.220,410 51,857

Research and development costs 327,015 347,333 64,988 77,114 392,003 424,447
Research and development credits (24,983) (16,223) - - {24.983) (16,223)

Selling, general and

administrative expenses 247,221 237,549 65,770 42,444 312,991 279,993

Merger and acquisition costs - 44,559 - 12,700 - 57,259
Operating income (loss) 532,233 (588,081) 8,166 (95,538) 540,389 (6983,619)
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ASML markets and sells its products in the United States and Europe principally through its

direct sales organization and in Asia by means of independent sales agents. ASML makes all its

sales into the United States through its U.S. operation and as from January 1st, 1999, its sales

into Asia through its Hong Kong operation. Intra-area sales are accounted for at prices that

provide a profit and take into consideration the rules and regulations of the respective govern-

ing authorities.

The foliowing table summarizes net sales. operating income and identifiable assets of ASML’s

operations in the Netherlands, the United States and Asia, the significant geographic areas in

which ASML operates.

Asia Netherlands United States Eliminations Consolidated

1999

Net sales to
unaffiliated customers 623,749 125,725 829,447 0 1.578.921
Net sales to Philips 0 35,688 21,377 0 57,065
Intra-area sales 0 899,097 0 (889.097) 0
Total net sales 623,748 1,060,510 850,824 (889,097) 1,835.988
Operating income 34,113 80,986 (32,710) 229 82.618
identifiable assets 248,450 1,389,361 896,555 (177.359) 2.357,007

2000

Net sales to
unaffiliated customers 1.237,170 339,795 1,485,679 0 3,062,644
Intra-area sales 0 1.688,960 0 (1.688.960) 0
Total net sales 1,237,170 2,028,755 1,485,679 (1.688.860) 3,062,644
Operating income 122,830 357,605 60.252 (288) 540,399
ldentifiable assets 414,570 2,043,212 1,230,168 (289.250) 3,398,698

2001

Net sales to
unaffiliated customers 742,697 150.127 951,537 0 1,844,361
Intra-area sales 0 1,106.485 0 (1.106.485) 0
Total net sales 742.697 1.256.612 951,537 (1,106,485) 1,844,361
Operating income (48.024) 39.634 47.812) (37.417) (693.619)
Identifiable assets  382.907 3.149.982 1.013.696 (945,945) 3.600,640

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures by segment are not evaluated by the chief operating

decision maker and are not used for the purpose of making decisions about alflocating

resources to the segment or assessing its performance.
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21. SELECTED OPERATING EXPENSES AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Agaregate cash compensation paid or accrued. including amounts accrued to provide pension,
retirement or similar benefits by ASML for its management including members of the Board of
Management of the Company, was EUR 2 million in 1999, EUR 3 million in 2000 and EUR 3 mil-
lion in 2001. Aggregate compensation for the members of the Supervisory Board amounted to

EUR 0.1 million in 1899, 2000 and 2001. Personnel expenses for all employees were:

For year ended December 31 1989 2000 2001
Wages and salaries 258,408 387,287 483,522

Social security expenses .. 22.472 34,077 39,116
Pension and retirement expenses 13,391 22111 28,258
Total 285,272 443,475 550,896

The average number of employees during 1999, 2000 and 2001 was 5.738, 7.513 and 7.673

respectively.

The total number of personnel employed per sector was:

For year ended December 31 1999 2000 2001
Marketing & Technology 1.714 2,214 2,028
Goodsfiow 2,033 2.663 1,872

Customer Support 1,583 2.296 2,228

General 554 743 794

Sales 177 207 148

Total 8.0681 8.123 7,070

In 1999, 2000 and 2001. a total of 2.383, 3.329 and 2.972 personnel. respectively, were

employed in the Netherfands.
22, VULNERABILITY DUE TO CERTAIN CONCENTRATIONS

ASIML relies on outside vendors to manufacture the components and subassemblies used in its
systems, each of which is obtained from a sole supplier or a limited number of suppliers. ASML's
reliance on a limited group of suppliers involves several risks. including a potential inability to
obtain an adzsquate supply of required components and reduced control over pricing and timely
delivery of these subassemblies and components. In particuiar. the number of systems ASML
has been able to produce has occasionally been limited by the production capacity of Zeiss.
Zeiss currently is ASML's sole supplier of lenses and other critical optical components and is
capable of producing these lenses only in limited numbers and only through the use of its
manufacturing and testing facility in Oberkochen, Germany. In addition to Zeiss’ position as
ASML's sole supplier of lenses, the Excimer laser illumination systems for Deep UV systems are

available from a very limited number of suppliers. Additionally, certain raw materials and

ASMU FINANCIAL REPORT 2001 N ek
nLOG0173
58 e U -~




Cumulative

Preference Shares

Priority Shares

minerals necessary for the manufacture of certain components supplied by outside vendors may
occasionally be limited. Any prolonged inability to obtain adequate deliveries from its suppliers.
or any other circumstance that would require ASML to seek alternative sources of supply. could

adversely impact ASML’s future operating results.

23. CAPITAL STOCK

tn April 1998, the Company has granted to the preference share foundation Stichting Preferente
Aandelen ASML (“the Foundation”) an option to acquire cumulative preference shares in the
capital of the Company (the “Preference Share Option”). The object of the Foundation is to
protect the interests of the Company and the enterprises maintained by it. The cumulative
preference shares have a higher liquidity preference for dividends payable and the same voting
rights as ordinary shares. Additionally, cumulative preference shares are entitied to dividends at

a percentage based on the average official interest rate determined by Euribor plus 2 percent.

The Preference Share Option gives the Foundation the right to acquire a number of Cumulative
Preference Shares equal te the number of ordinary shares outstanding held by the Foundation
at the time of exercise of the Cumulative Preference Share Option for a subscription price equal
to their EUR 0.02 nominal value. Only one-fourth of this subscription price is payable at the time
of initial issuance of the cumulative preference shares. The cumulative preference shares may
be cancelled and repaid by the Company upon the authorization by the General Meeting of the
Shareholders of a proposal to do so by the Board of Management that receives the prior

approval of the Supervisory Board and of the Meeting of Priority Shareholders.

Exercise of the Preference Share Option would effectively dilute the voting power of the ordinary
shares then outstanding by one-half. The practical effect of any such exercise could be to

prevent attempts by third parties to acquire control of the Company.

Declaration of Independence as defined in “Bijlage X van het Fondsenreglement”

The Board of Directors of the Foundation and the Board of Management of the Company
together declare that the Foundation is not a “committed person” with the Company as defined
in article A 2 B It of “Bijlage X van het Fondsenreglement van Euronext Amsterdam N.V.". The
Board of the Foundation comprises three voting members from the Dutch business and
academic communities, Mr. R. Selman. Mr. F. Grapperhaus and Mr. M den Boogert, and two
non-voting members the Chairman of the Company’s Supervisory Board and the Chairman of

the Company's Board of Management, Mr. H. Bodt and Mr. D. Dunn respectively.

The priority shares are held by a foundation, having an elected board that consists solely of

members of the Company’s Supervisory Board and Board of Management.

As of December 31, 2001. the board members were:
- Doug J. Dunn

-~ Henk Bodt

- Arie Westerlaken

- Syb Bergsma

- Jan A. Dekker

- Peter T.F.M. Wennink

v

ASML FINANCIAL REPORT 2001
59

o>
T
<o
)--
L3N |
[¥o.°N




An overview of the other functions held by above persons can be obtained at the Company's
coffice.

Furthermore, the Company, as well as the members of the board, declare in accordance with
Article 11 under C of the “Bijlage X van het Fondsenreglement van Euronext Amsterdam N.V.”
that in their opinion the composition of the board conforms with Article 10 under C of the above

mentioned “Bijlage.”"

With respect to the priority shares, they are not entitied to dividends but have a preferred right
over all other outstanding preferred and ordinary shares on the return of their nominal value in
the case of winding up the Company. Holders of the priority shares of the Company have the
effective power to control significant corporate decisions and transactions of the Company.
These decisions and transactions encompass, but are not limited to, amendment of the Articles
of Association, winding up of the Company, issuance of shares. limitation of pre-emptive rights

and repurchase and cancellation of shares.

1 Article 10 states that the issuing entity takes care that not more than half of the priority shares are being held by
Board members of the issuing entity or. in case the priority snares are being held by a l2gal entity, that not more
than half of the amount of votes to be exercised in meetings of the foundation in which decisions are made about
the exercise of the voting rights of the priority shares. can be exercised. directly or ingirectly. by persons who are
aiso Board members of the issuing entity.
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Independent Auditors’
Report

To the Supervisory Board, Board of Management and Shareholders of ASML Holding N.V.
Veldhoven, the Netherlands

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of ASML Holding N.V. and its
subsidiaries {(collectively, the “Company”) as of December 31, 2000 and 2001, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, shareholders’ equity and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001. These Financial
Statements are the responsibility of the Company’'s management. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audits.

" We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free of material misstatement..
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall Financial

Statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated Financial Statements present fairly. in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2000 and 2001. and the results of its
operations, comprehensive income and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principies generally accepted in the

United States of America.

Our audits also comprehended the translation of euro amounts into U.S. dollar amounts, and, in
our opinion, such translation has been made in conformity with the basis stated in Note 1 of the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Such U.S. dollar amounts are presented mainiy

for the convenience of readers outside the Economic and Monetary Union (EMU).

Eindhoven, the Netherlands
January 17, 2002

Dhlotle & Fouck
/ACCO(/fhéthg
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Information and Investor Relations

Financial Calendar

March 21, 2002

General Meeting of Shareholders

at the Evcluon.

Noord Brabantlaan 1a in Eindhoven,
The Netherlands

July 16, 2002

Announcement of semi-annual results for 2002

January 16, 2003

Annocuncement of annual results for 2002
Fiscal Year

ASML's fiscal year ends as of December 31.
Listing

The ordinary shares of the Company are listed on the Official market of the Euronext
Amsterdam N.V. and on the Nasdaq Stock Market® (NASDAQ) in the United States. both
under the symbol "ASML.”

Investor Relations

ASML Investor Relations will supply information or further copies of the original English Annual
Report as well as copies of the Dutch translation. In case of different interpretation between
these versions, the English version prevails. Copies of other publications (i.e.. Semi-Annual
Reports or the Annual Report on Form 206-F filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Amsterdam Exchangés) can also be obtained free of charge at the offices
of ASML. The Engiish version of the Annual Report and the Semi-Annrual report are also available

on the ASML website (www.asmi.com}.
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Contact Information

ASML Holding N.V.

Investor Relations
phone: +31 40 268 4941 / 3938
fax: +31 40 268 3655

e-mail: investor.relations@asmi.com

Corporate Communications
phone: +31 40 268 3687
fax: +31 40 268 3655

e-mail; corpcom@asml.com

Office Address
De Run 1110
5503 LA Veldhoven
The Netherlands

Mailing Address
P.C. Box 324
5500 AH Veldhoven
The Netherlands
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Our technology leadership continues...
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‘What does ASNL stand for?

Ever since the company was fourded in 1984, the promise ol
commitment has been consistent with the core valuts of ASML.

Our commitment is customer gentric and includes t\echnolDEY-
Commitment 10 technology leadership. Delivering leading edge
technology. Packing a pipeline of advanced technology.
jnvesting m RAD for next generation technology.

Our commitment is the foundation for pur relationships with all
our stakeholders:

" Commitment 1o our customers. 2D02 marks the company’s
tenewed costormer focus. We will make sure that our customers
feel our lorg-term commitment to making them successiul.

Commitment 1o our employees. Dur people, who come from over
4% nations, ave commited 10 ASML'S success 2nd contribute great
ideas. Fo support them, we Cregie an environment or protessional
Egvelnpmenﬁo grow their zareers and tio their best work.

Commitment to our suppliers. We wori in partnerships with
supptiers from all over the world. We help our suppliers to succeed
so they tan help us succeed. '
Commitment 1o our investors. The Company's feputation for

fransparency in its bosiness and its tack secord for credibility
exemplify ASML'S commitment 10 :mvestors.

ASML

Commiiment




Environmental Report 2001

ASML Mission

Providing leading edge imaging solutions
to coniinuously improve customers’
global compstitiveness
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About ASML

ASML is a world leader in the manufacturing of advanced
tachnoiogy systems for the semiconductor industry. Ths

company offers an integrated portfolio of iithagraphy, track |

and thermal systams, mainly for manufacturing compiex inte-
grated circuits (aiso calied {Cs or chips).

ASML designs, develops, manufactures, markets and
services advanced systems used by the semiconductor
industry to fabricate state-of-the-art integrated circults.
ASML's customers include most of the major global semi-
conductor manufacturers that provide the chips used in a
wide afray of electronic, communications and information
technology products.

ASML's corporate headguarters is in Veldhoven, the Nether-
lands. Manufacturing sites and research and development
facilities are located in Connecticut, California and the
Netherlands. Technology development centers and training
facilities are located in Japan, Korea, the Netheriands, Taiwan
and the United States. To provide optimal service to its
customers, ASML has over 50 sales and service organizations
in 16 countries.

As of December 31, 2001

Number of ASML employses: 7070
Number of ASML facilities: 50
Number of countries with ASML represantation: 16

Products producsd in 2001:

360 units (lithography, track and thermal)
Products shipped in 2001:

375 units (lithography, track and thermal)

1S0O 9007 Certified :
- Corporate headguariers, Veldhoven, the Netheriands

Lithography facility, Wilton, Connecticut, U.S,
Track facility, San Jose, Califernia, U.S.

Tempe office, Tempe, Arizona. U.S.

ISO 140071 Certifled:
- Track facility, $an Jose, California, U.8.

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2001
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Expanding Our Environmental
Care Program

Every organization, no matter how large or small, has an
impact on the environment. We all use enargy and water,
produce waste, handle packaging matenials angd paper, emit
noise and so on. This report addresses how thesa snviron-
mental issues are managed.

Merger with Siticon Valley Group, inc. (SVG)

In May 2001, we merged with Silicon Valley Group, Inc. (SVG)
in the U.S., an avent that marked a milestons tor ASML. The
merger took us overnight from an export-driven, Dutch high
technology business to a truly global player.

The merger with SVG has alsc allowed us to introduce best-
practice environmental processes learnsd and proven suc-
cessful in one region across the ASML organization.

ASML's Concern for the Environment

ASML is committed to protecting and conserving the environ-
ment. During 2001, we made progress in bringing ASML's
environmental program to a higher level.

The development and implementation of & formal manage-
ment system is key to addressing envircnmental issues. The
management system drives the continual improvement of our
environmental performance, Qur goal, as a globally operating
organization, is to become 180 14001 certified by an interna-
tionally recognized association, as one enterprise operating
worldwide. To accomplish this, each ASML location must
meet the management system criieria. Our San Jose,
California site in U.S., aiready has an 1SO 14001 cenified
management system In place. All other sites are pursuing 1SO
14001 certification.

Environmantal Achievements

In the Netheriands, we took a stap in this dirsction when
we were awarded, in September 2001, a Tallor-made
Environmental Permit (by the municipality of Veldhoven). This
is tha first ever Tailor-made Environmental Permit granted in
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Veldhoven and has been given to us on the basis of our
Environmental Management Systam.

Other environmental achievements in 2001 include:

- establishment of & nitrogen plant on ASML premises in
Velghoven, the Netherlands, Pure nitrogen is an essential
part of the manufacturing process, as it protects the lenses
and ensures that they last longer

- Intreduction of a2 new building maintenance system that
allows us to better calculate and control energy saving ini-
tiatives

- establishment of 2 new Gas Managament System (GMS)

- installation of a flue gas condenser in Valdhoven

- centinual rebuilding of uséd machines, which adds years
to the lifecycle of our products

- continued investigation into using undsrground aquiters to
save energy

- creation of an extensive risk assessment matrix for all envi-
ronmental concerns

- closing of former SVG faciities in the U.S., as a result of
the merger of ASML and SVG, while keaping within the
regulatory requirements on environmental issues

Future Environmental Focus

For 2002, we have again established a number of environ-

mental goals. Over the next 12 months, we will focus on:

- preparnng all our sites for (SO 14001 certification

-~ creating a totally new, innovative cleanroom concept

— investigating the recycling of packaging matarial

~ further reducing water consumption by recycling process
‘water

- performing a risk assessment survey of soil contamination
in the Netherlands

- analyzing the composition of our waste water through

quarterly investigations

)
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ASML's Environmental Policy and Report
Basic Principles

Our anvironmental policy forms an integral part of ASML's

global company policy. It is based on the following principles:

ASML aims to satisfy environmental legislation and regula-
tions.

ASML endeavors to minimize the negative snvironmental
effects of its activities. We will control and restrict emis-
sions into the air, water and soil, as well as control and
restrict noise pollution, waste and anergy consumption.
ASML will shape its environmsntal policy by using an
effective Environmental Managemant System. conforming
to the ISO 14001 standard.

ASML will ensure that third parties working at ASML
comply with our environmantal standards.

ASML aims for open communication with its neighbors, the
authoritias and public interest groups.

For these raasons, we will make our environmental efforts

public by producing an:

Environmental program covering 8 four-year period
{1998-2003) for our activities in the Natherlands. This
documant gives an overview of the goals and the means to
achieve those goals.

Annual environmental plan for our activities in the
Netherlands, which describes the practical measures that
arise from the environmental prograrn.

Annual report on global environmental issues, presenting key
environmental Indicators and comparing our performance to
our annual environmental plan.

I look forward to sharing the results of our efforts with you in

next year's report. In the meantime, we invite our custormners,

suppllers, governmental groups and environmental bodies to

work with us to achieve our goals. | assure you that ASML is

doing its part as & concernsed partner wherever we do busi-

ness.

Doug J. Dunn

ol Geou

CEQ and Chairman of the Board of Management
ASML Holding N.V.

Valdhoven, January 17, 2002
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Highlights from 2001

Some of our accomplishments in the environmenta! arena are
detailed below:

~ Qur San Jose, California, U.S., site achieved 1SO 14001
certification based on its Environmental Management
Systern.

- On September 7, 2001, our corporate headquanrers in
Veldhoven, the Netherlands was awarded a Tallor-made
Environmental Permit by the local government authorities.
The Permlt is the first ever granted by Veldhoven and indi-
'cates that we comply with, and have fulfilled, all legal
requirements on environmental issues in the Netherlands.

~ We installed an Energy Management System (EMS) that
controls all essential installations and allows Ls to monltor
the amount of enemgy consumed by each individual

installation.

- During the last quarter of 2001, ASML and Hoek Loos (our
main supplier of gases in the Netherlands) implemented a
new Gas Management System (GMS), that regulates the
volume, consumption and composition of gases.

- Ws also had a nitrogen plant designed and buitt in
Veldhoven, the Netherlands. The new piant aliows us to
control the purity of the nitrogen we are using in a simple

and cost-affective manner.

- ASML Installed a flue-gas condenser In Veldhaven, which
has proven a cost-effective solution to reducing the
amount of energy we consums.

- In order to improve our ability to track, measure and
contain risks to the anvironment that can be caused as a
result of our operations, ASML created a Risk Assessment
Matrix.

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2001
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Goals for 2001

in 2001, ASML focused its environmenta! program on the
following activities;

Further sophistication of the waste registration and
monitoring $ystems;

- Further use of the Energy Management System (EMS);
= Increased reuse of packaging materials;
~ Recovary of inart gases;

- Research into limiting water waste by small consumers;

Application of underground cool storage.

Activities are described in detail on the following pages.

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2001
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Waste

Further sophistication of the waste registration and

monitoring systems in Veighoven, the Netherlands.

Togather with waste-disposal expert SITA, ASML Is conducting
a survey of how waste can be reduced within the
organization. Entitied Waste-Optimal, the survey comprises
five stages:

- analysis

-~ planning

~ execution

~ evaluation

- adjustment

Results of the research are expected to be avaiiable during
2002 and should include:

~ analysis of the status and composition of our waste

~ inventory of wavs to further reduce waste

~ means of cost reduction

~ optimization of logistics

~ reduction of storage ¢apacity

~ improvement of management reporting

Waste {Veldhoven only}

2000 2001
Domestic waste 500 456
Paper 168 195
Wood~ 83 123
Swill~ 154 194
[Ngures in metric tons)
*  Wood waste i relatad to our construction activities.
~ Swill waste Is typically related to the number of amployess.

Special Waste Flows (Veldhoven only)

2000 2001
Electronics 10 14
Sulfuric Acid* 36 48
Other chemicals 24 15
Metals 18 29
Plastic cups 5 5
Fats 2 1

[figures In melnc tana)

* Special waste flows are collected at an irregular basis this cavses ehifts
in the annual fiowa.
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Energy

Further use of the Ensrgy Managament System EMS)
Instalied in Veldhoven

The manufacturing of ASML systems requires a variety of
equipment. We continually strive to use all of our equipment
in the most cost-affactive and efficient way. We also ensure
that our equipment is wall maintained and continues to serve

our needs at the same high operational standard.

To fulfill this requirement, in 2001 we instalied an Energy
Managemen? System (EMS) known as PRIVA. This new state-
of-the-art system interconnects all Programmable Logle
Controls (PLC) units tnat manage our essentlal installations.
This system, in tum, is linked to the Local Area Network (LAN)
of computers and workstations.

The EMS monitors the amount of energy consumed by each
individual installation, Performance levels can be controlied
and modifications made if necessary. The EMS also aflows for
greater control of the settings of our co-generation plant {the
systern we use to burn natural gas to produce heat and elec-
tricity).

Output reports from the EMS can be analyzed to monitor
changes and show variaticns in performance of our essential
equipment. Disturbances or negative shifts are detscted in
real time and action can be taken from any location that has
access 10 the LAN. This system enables us to better control
our manufacturing conditions and processes. For exampls,

we can monitor and adjust the climate and the quality of the
air in the cleanrooms with a minimum of energy. water refri-
gerant or other auxiliary materials,

We have begun noting levels of energy consumption in order
to control consumption more strenuously in the future. Once
the systam has been in place for a longer period, we will be
able to accurately track our consumption levels of these vital
elements. The system will then be a cost-effective tool in our
ability to limit our consumption of water, electricity, gas and
so forth. Moreover, findings can be integraied lmmediétely
Into other ASML locations all around the world.

To make further progress in 2002, we have agreed to under-
take a joint survey with Siemens, one of the worid's
largest providers of electrical engineering and electronics
solutions. The survey will {ocus on how we can do even more

to lower energy consumption.

Energy Consumption

2000 2001
Electricity (MWh) 121,993 117,700
Co-generator return supply (MWh) 5,726 4,808
Natural Gas {1000 m?) 11,238 10,975
ASML ENVIRONMENTAL 2EPGRT 2001 -
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Packaging

Increase the reuse of packaging matenals

ASML's manufacturing process is basad on modular assem-
bly. Each module requires numerous sensitive and delicate
materials, parts and instruments to form the hightech systems
we make. Many of the parts are made by ASML partners and
suppliers. While this outsourcing helps to make us an
axtremely {lexible organization, it also means that we use a lot
of packaging materals.

To try to reduce waste and cost, wa - in partnership with
waste-disposal contractor STTA = undertook 2 study of possible
options for the reuse of packaging materials and the conse-
guent reduction of waste. The research is entitled Waste-
Optimal, The resuits of the research are expected to be
available in 2002 and will Include 2 list of priorities for action.

In 2002. we will continue 1o investigate ways 10 reuse pack-
aging materials in more environmentally useful ways, We will
continua to develop reusable packaging for regular shipments
of the same parts. This practice already exists for some mo-
dules. In addition, we will research the way spare pars,
replacemants and other servicing goods are packaged and
transported. As an example of cur efforts of the 22 types of
packaging for our latest TWINSCAN platform, 8 are reusable.
For the PAS 3500 generation, 3 out of 14 are reusabla.

Noise Pollution

There was no significant change in the level of noise emitted
from ASML buildings and plants in 2007 comparad to 2000.
ASML still continues to keep noise polivtion within the per-
mitted limits. ASML has minimized noise pollution by taking
noise insutating measures and by carefully positioning buil-
dings and installations.

Auxlllary Materials

2000 2001
Paper 157 107
Wood 187 180
Cardboard 94 90
Pe-fim 30 27

[figuras in matric tons]

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2001

12

e rm—c

|
|




Air

Recovery of inert gases

ASML investigated the use of inert gases (these do not che-
mically react with materlals at different temperatures).
However, due to the diffuse emissions no recavery tachnlque
proved to be feasible. in order to use gases as efficiently as
possible, ASML handed the management of these gases over
td Hoek Loos (cur main supglier of gasas in the Netherlands).

During the last quarter of 2001, Hoek Loos implemented a
new Gas Management System (GMS) at our Veldhoven
location. We use many speciafty gases: helium, krypton, fluc-

rine and so on. Each cleanroom needs these gases in different -

quantities, with different compositions and different levels of
quality. Mesting these needs is an extremaly complax
process. Using the GMS, Hoek Loocs can regulate the volume,
consumption and composition of the gases for each facility.
The system is baing staffed and made operational almost
entirely by Hoek Loos. The aim is 10 reduce the total con-
sumption of specialty gases.

in 2002, ASML will be moving from the usage of simple gas
mixtures to more complex onas and from pure to extremely
pure quality of gas. This move comes as a result of the evo-
lution in our technology towards Extreme Ultra Violet (EUV)
light. In 2002, we also plan to better control the distribution of
gases.

Furthermore, ASML had & nitrogen plant designed and built in
Veldhoven, the Netherlands. Nitrogen is an inert gas that we
use to protect the highly sensitive lithography equipment we

manufacture.

The lithography technique exposes a mask with UV-light. The
pattern on the mask is {hen projected onto the water through
a lens, This UV light converts the oxygen in the air into ozone,
which is highly corrosive, Lenses are particularly vulnerable to
corrosion. To prevent corrgsion, oxygen must be totally
eliminated from the exposure section of our Wafer Steppers
and Step & Scan systams, Tha oxygen is eliminated by flush-
ing pure nitrogen thraugh it. The purer the nitrogen used, the
tonger the lenses will last {the most expensive lens is worth
about EUR 3.5 mililon).
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Such a high purity of nitrogen cannct be obtained when nitro~
gen is delivered to us by truck, since during the emptying of
the vehicle some oxygen is inevitably added. That is why ia
2001, we decided to build our own nitrogen plant. By
liquefying the nltrogen on site, lines remain permanantly fllled
with nitrogen and thereby oxygen-free.

We also have a nitrogen plamt et our Scotts Valley, California,
U.S,, site, These faclllties ensure that we can simply and cost-
effectively control the purity of the nitrogen we are using.

These facillties also aliow us {0 better serve the environment.
By using the purest nitrogen possible, we extend the Ife of
the iens as a raw material and also save energy during the
production process. Since we no longer need nitrogen to be
trﬁnsponed to our facilities, energy consumption by vehicles
is also eliminated. The concrete benefits of the nitrogen plant

will be seen in 2002.

Emisslons to Air

2000 2001
CCy [tons] 19,870 19,500
NOx {kg] 23,375 22,825
Speclal Gases
2000 2001
Specilafties” 1.637 1,723
Nitrogen Bulk 2,798 2,758
[flgures in matric tons)
v mainly mixturas of noble gases
SETUANEER]
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Water

Research into limiting water waste by small consumers in
Velghoven, the Netheriands

A short Investigation was carried out by engineering firm
Witteveen & Bos to Imvestigate how we can reduce the
amount of water we use. In Velghoven, a general outline of the
existing water flow was draftad. The composition and quality
of each flow was then investi'gated, and finally, the gquality
specifications of the water we ngeded were reviewed.

The results of the survey, presented in 2001, revealad that we
are doing well in limiting the amount of water consumed.
There are only three possible flows in which improvements
can be made: uncontaminated process water, contaminated
process water and siuice-water from the cooling tewer. We
will continue to evaluate how to make these Improvements
while maintaining current high standards in manufacturing.

New Generation Wafers

ASML's newest generation of wafer technology, 300 mm
(12 inch), proviges a 240 percent improvement in productivi-

ty. 300 mm watlers use up to 40 percent less energy, water

and chermicais than 200 mm (8 inch) wafers,

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2004

Water Consumption

2000 2001

Total water usage (M) 460,784 418,518

Breakdown of Total Water Consumption

2000 2001
Water disposed to sewage 406,816 364,103
Cooling water to surface 47,883 43,852
Moisturlzing steam )
(as 2.5% of total use) 11,519 10,463
[figures in cublc matars] ’
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Cooling Capacity

Appileation of underground cool storage in Veldhoven, the
Netheriands, to limit energy consumption

ASML's research, development and manufacturing processes
require large areas of cleanroom space. A cleanroom is a
sealed work area where the air is so clean that It contalns a
limited number of dust particles per unit of volume. To
achieve these clean conditions, air from outside the work ares
is fiitered, cooled down, moisturized and then brought up to
the required temperature. This process works very much like
an ordinary air conditioning unit; however, the quantity of air
that passes through our system is immense (2.5 million cubic

meters per hour).

Not only does the air have to be treated the first time, but It
must be kept permanently clean. To do s0, the air is continu-
ally pumped around the rcom, and dust particles generated
within the room are immediately removed by the airflow.
Three-quarters of the air used can be recycied, and cne quar-
ter must be replenlshed from the outside (treated for the first
time). This effort keeps the systems we manufacture and use,
as well as the air around them, as clean as possibla.

Even though air is cooled as It enters the room, the tempera-
ture rises quickly because the equipment inside the work area
produc“es a great deal of heat. In addition to beln'g continual-
ly pumped around the rocom, the air must be cénstantiy
cooled. These two activities use a considerable amount of
energy.
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The surplus heat produced by our co-generation ptant (the
system through which we burn natural gas to provide heat
and elactricity) is coolad and used in our offices and, in par-
ticular, in our cleanrooms. In winter, less cooling is required,
as outside air is naturally at lower temperatures. The surplus
of heat produced by the co-generation plant Is not converted
into cold air. This excass is simply lost in cocling towers.
However, in summer, the capacity of the absorption-cooling
process Is too small, so extra capacity must be provided
using normal compression cooling techniques. ideally, excess
cold air produced during winter could be storec effectively so
that it could be used in summer, eliminating the need for com-
pression ¢ooling.

In order to achieve a better balance of cooling we have inves-
tigated using aquifers (geological formaticns that can carry
water). The water is kept cool by drilling a well in the aquifer,
pumping up the water inside, cooling the water and then
feeding it back into the aquifer. Pumped back tb the surface
in the summer when It is needed, this water can cool the air
in an extremely cost-effective way, saving significant amounts
of energy.

Based on this idea, we have carried out a geological/gechy-
draulic study to investigate the possibilities ¢f uhderground
storage in a suitable aquifer. However, progress has been
slowed by concerns from environmental authorities that this
technique would change the level of underground water-flow
in the area. A significamt change in the water levael could
endanger the habitat of the local area. To keep within expec-
ted limits of change (+/- 20 percent), certain measures would
have to be taken that would ultimately negate the value of the
project. During 2002, we will make decisions on the progress

we can achleve.




Additional Achievements in 2001

In 2001, we fuffilled the legal requirements for environmental
concemns and met most of the goals we set at the end of
2000. We also achieved a numbper of additional successes.

Flue-gas Condenser

An example of ASML's effort {0 conserve energy is the instal-
lation of a flue-gas condenser in Veldhoven, the Netherlands
In 2001. Flue gases are hot gases that are emitted from a
chimney into the atmosphere. Instead of heating a building or
other facility, the gases heat the atmosphere, thereby wasting
gnergy. However, if the flue-gas is passéd through a heat-
exchanger, some of this energy can be recovered and then
reused.

Risk Asseszment Matrix

In order to better track, measure and contain risks to the envi-
ronment that can be caused by our operations, we created an
extensive Risk Assessment Matrix. The matrix took an
inventory of all processes that come into contact with air,
water or soil; produce noise and waste; or consume energy.
We discovered 76 operating processes that fit these criteria.
For each process, the environmental risks invoived were
defined, along with suggestions for containing the risk.
Processes containing significant risk were then highlighted in
the company's giobal environmenta) program and targets
were set 10 reduce the risk. The matrix has enabled us to
obtain a more accurate and }n-depth impression of how wa

can minimize patential environmenta! hazards.
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Goals from ASML’s Environmental Pian 2000

There were a number of goals from our 2000 annual environ-
mental plan that were camied forward into 2001. These
include:

= Monitoring of processing chemicals:

Consumption figures for chemicals used by ASML world-
wide have been introduced into our Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) system. This program will make us better
able to monitor usage and maintain adequate stock levals.
These figures are now checked weekly 5o that we can con-
trol stock clossly. During 2002, former SVG usage and
stock levels will also be monitored.

- Registration and stock contro! of all auxiliary materials:
Levels of usage of auxiliary materials have also been
entered into the ERP system, and consumption of these
materials is now easier to track.

- Restructuring of the vacuum distribution network:

In 2001, we investigated splitting the vacuum distribution
network into two parts: vacuum and deep vacuum.
However, the results of the research showed no environ-
mental benefits to be gained by restructuring the netwoark.
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ASML Sets the Trend
oh Environmental Issues

Tailor-made Environmental Permit

ASML has been awarded the first Tailor-made Environmental
Permit ever granted by the municipality of Veldhoven in the
Netherlands. The permit has been awarded on the basis of
our state-of-the-art Environmental Management System. The
system was independently essessed last yaar and certified to
be ISO 14001 compatible.

On the basis of this assessment, we received the Tailor-made
Environmental Permit on September 7. 2001, under the
Environmental Management Act and the Surface Water
Follution Act. The permit allows us to forgo regutar, time-con-
suming and costly checks of our management system, as the
authorities trust the way wea are caring for the environment.
Indeed, it indicates that we have fulfilled all legal requirements
on environmental issuas, and that enough control loops have
been built Into the system to ensure that measurements are
accurate, and mistakas are not repeated. It also signifies that
senior management is involved in our environmental care pro-
gram and checks the systam at least once a year to be sure
that It is in full working order. Since all these conditiens have
been met and are guaranteed to be fulfilled in the future,
Veldhoven granted us a flexible permit.

Normally, any firm that plans changas in its manufacturing
processes, or renovates an existing piant, must apply for a
permit from their local authority before any action can begin.
This is an extremaly time consuming procedure that ¢an delay
a company’s expansion and growth. Our Tailor-made
Environmental Permit means that we no longer have to go
through this process in Veldhoven. When we need to adjust
our manufacturing processes'or rebulld our existing facilities,
we can now simply alert the authorities of our intentions while
continuing our work. ‘

The permit also requires us to send an environmental repon
to the Veldhoven governmental authorities and water board
on an annual basis ang to provide them with an environmen-
tal plan for the following year. In addition,
December 31, 2003, ASML will send the authorities a new

before

four-year environmental program for their approval.

The award of this permit will not only sava us time, money and
resources, but also further emphasizes our reputation as a
company committed to the environment. Our future goal is to
have alt our facillties across the globs ISO 14001 cenified.

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2001
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Continuing Progress
on Environmental Issues

For 2002, ASML has set a number of environmental goals.
Making the Cleanroom Cleaner

From our investigations and research in 2001, one overiding
cenclusion has surfaced that will allow us to make significant
reductions in energy consumption and limit usage of water,
gas and other auxiliary materials; we need to research and
deveiop a8 new way of manufacturing our state-of-the-art
products in the cleanrooms.

We use the iatest, most modern technologies; our main buil-
dings, less than three years old, are therefere stll new and
up-to-date. Thus, few major energy savings can be made by
the organization as it currently operates.

However, ASML still wishes to further protect the environment
by lessening the negative impact of our activities. To do so,
ASML, together with other companies from different indus-
tries, will start a project in 2002 tc further explare the concept
of cleanrooms.

Cur current manufacturing process relies heavily on the
cleanroom concept. Cleanrpoms are work areas In which the
air has hbeen mads as clean (a limited number of dust particles
per cubic meter) as possible. This uses a great deal of
energy. We will always need to ensure that our machines are
manufactured in a similar clean environment, but the question
is: how can we do this while still conserving energy? Can the
required utilities be delivered when we need them, while stit!

enabling us to consume less?
Going Underground

Given the potential savings that the introduction of an under-
ground cooling systern could offer, ASML intends to
readdress the issue in 2002 and investigate naw ways 10 save
energy, while conserving the snvironment, We will look for
ways to use an aquifer for underground cooling while leaving
the water levels unchanged.

Risk Assessment of Soll Contamination

ASML in Veldhoven, the Netherlands, stores chemicals in
accordance with CPR-15 (fire- and acid-proof storage).
Sulfuric acid, the principal chemical used in ASML activities,
is stored in @ separate bunker in which the floor is acid resis-
tant and sealed. The bunker alsc includes a cellar, which is
again acid resistant and used in the event of accidental
spillage. Other chamicais are used in much smalier amounts
but all ara stored separately too. Lubricants and grease are
used only in building installations. As a result of the careful
way that we use and store these products, we are confident
that the risk of soil contamination is negligible. The Tailor-
made Environmentai Permit that we were awarded in 2001
requires us to perform an assessment of soil contamination,
which we will undenake in 2002.

Waste Water Composition Analysis

The Tailor-made Environmental Permit also requires us to
analyze the compaosition of our waste watsr in Veldhoven,
Each quarter we will take samples of all outgoing waste water
and its composition will be examined. The anaiysis will show
the amount of ‘heavy' metals (copper and zinc) in the water,
the levels of organic materials and levels of nitrogen
containing substances. Following the analysis, ASML and the
Veldhoven water authority will agree on a component analysis
for monhoring waste water in the future,

Environmental Management on a Global Scale

During 2002, we will assess all our existing Environmental,
Heaith and Safety {EMS) management systems against
applicable standards and regulations from the ASML regioﬁs
and from customers and other stakeholders. Qur mission is to
establish a company-wide integrated EHS management
system that enables certification in international and national
programs. To do so, we must have a clear roadmap for future

planning and global coordination of resources,
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Recycling and Revamping of Packaging

ASML has asked an outside waste-disposal expert (SITA) to
survey all types of waste emitted by ASML. The research will
determine how much waste we produce and the ¢onstituent
parts of this waste. SITA will then adviss us on how 10 limit the

amount of waste we produce.
Decreasing Water Use

ASML plans to investigate how to re-use water from the
co-genergtion cooling process as process water. Before this
water can be re-used, all minerals must be efiminated from
the water. ASML wili also look at how this Water can continue
1o be recycled for use as process water.

When Simple Becomes Complex

In 2002, ASML will be moving from using simpie gas mixtures
to more complex ones and from pure to extremely pure
quality of gas. This move comes as a resuft of tha evolution in
our technology towards Extreme Ultravioist (EUV) light. In
2002, we also aim to better control how gas is delivered in
order to use it in a more economical way.
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Summary

Continued Commitment to the Environment

ASML has made a firm commitment to preserving the envi-
ronment around us. In 2001 we took many measures to limit
our output of substances that are damaging to the environ-
rent and to conaerve our consumption of energy rasources.

We will continue our efforts into 2002 and beyond far all
current and future ASML locations weorgwide.
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ASML Worldwide

Corporate Headquarters
De Run 1110
5503 LA Veldhoven
The Netherands

U.S. Main Offices
8555 S. River Parkway
Tempe, AZ 85284
U.S.A.

77 Danbury Road
Wilton, CT 08897
U.S.A.

Asia Maln Office
Suite 603, 6/F
One Intemational Finance Center
1. Harbour View Street
Central, Hong Kong, SAR

for more information please visit our website
www.asml.com
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Contact Information

ASML Holding N.V.

Corporate Communications
phone: +31 40 268 5494
fax: + 31 40 268 3655

€-mail: corpcom@asml.com

Investor Relations
phone: +31 40 268 3938
fax: +31 40 268 3655

e-mail: investor.relations@asmi.com

Office Address
De Run 1110
5803 LA Veldhoven
The Netherlands

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 324
5500 AH Veldhoven
The Netheriands

ASML ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT 2001
23

]



Printed in the Netherands.

This document it made according to IS0 14001 on 1009 chiprine-free paper.

& 2002, ASML Holding N.V. All Rights Reserved

i

ASML ENVIRONMEN "‘«‘spgm 2001 ' R




